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IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

In view of Circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 05.05.2020, 08.04.2020,
13.04.2020 and 25.05.2023 and Circular issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
dated 07.10.2023, the Annual Report of 2024-2025 and Notice of 42" Annual General Meeting is
dispatched to the shareholders only through electronic mode and the same is made available on
the website of the Company at www.korefoods.in and website of BSE at www.bseindia.com . The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance by
allowing paperless compliances by the Companies, and issued circulars stating that service of
notices/documents including Annual Reports can be effected to its members in electronic form.
In order to fully support this Green Initiative of the Ministry, members are requested to come
forward and register their email addresses and update the same from time to time. The
procedure for registration of email and mobile No is available in the Notice of 42" Annual
General Meeting of the Company. Company's Website: www.korefoods.in
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NOTICE OF 42N°ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 42"Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of Team 24
Consumer Products Limited (formerly known as ‘Kore Foods Limited’) will be held on Monday,
September 29, 2025 at 10.00 a.m. at Office No. P12, Silvio Heights, 4th Floor St. Inez, Panaiji,
Goa —403001 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO. 01: ADOPTION OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

ITEM NO. 02:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2025and the Reports of the Board of
Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.

RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. SACHIN R RANE (DIN: 00824947), DIRECTOR
RETIRING BY ROTATION

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sachin R Rane (DIN: 00824947) who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himselffor re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM NO 03:

APPOINTMENT OF M/s. AGRAWAL MUNDRA & ASSOCIATES, COMPANY
SECRETARIES AS SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and Regulation 24A of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, and based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s.
Agrawal Mundra & Associates, Company Secretaries (ICSI Unique Code:
P2019MPQ077600)be and are hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of
the Company for a period of five (5) consecutive years, commencing from
financial year 2025-26 till financial year 2029-30, at such fees, plus applicable
taxes and other out of pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed upon
between the Board of Directors and the Secretarial Auditors.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or Company Secretary of the
Company, be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to

this resolution.”

Place: Panjim, North Goa
Date: August 13, 2025

CIN: L33208GA1983PLC000520
Registered Office:

H. No: 575/1C/G-1 Cuijira, Santa Cruz,
North Goa, Panjim- 403005

By order of the Board of Directors of
Team24 Consumer Products Limited

Pooja Gopal Shirodkar
(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer)
Membership No. A40531
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NOTES:

1. An Explanatory Statement required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, setting
out the material facts in respect of the business(es) under item no. 3 is annexed hereto.
Also, the relevant details with respect to item no. 2pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in terms of
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) are set out in Annexure A which forms
part of the notice.

2. Voting through electronic means (e-voting):

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of the LODR Regulations, the
Company is pleased to provide its members the facility to exercise their right to vote at its
42"AGM by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting
Services provided by NSDL (agency for providing remote e-voting and e-voting facility at
the AGM). The voting by electronic means includes remote e-voting.

The term “remote e-voting” means voting electronically from a place other than the venue
of AGM.

Please note that the members who have cast their vote by way of remote e-voting prior
to the meeting, may also attend the meeting; however, they shall not be entitled to cast
their vote again.

For all above mentioned purposes, M/s Agrawal Mundra & Associates, Company
Secretaries, have been appointed by the Board of Directors as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the
entire voting process of the Company as aforesaid, in a fair and transparent manner and
submit a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report for the total vote(s) cast in respect to the
proposed resolution(s), to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, within
a period of 2 working days from the conclusion of the voting at AGM. The Scrutinizer will
unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of
Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, or as the
case may be, for submitting to the Chairman of the Company as aforesaid.

3. A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and
holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. In case proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights,
then such a proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.
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10.

11.

12.

The instrument appointing proxy should however, be deposited at the registered office of
the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting,
in order to be effective Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc.,
must be supported by appropriate resolutions/ authority, as applicable. (Attendance Slip
and Proxy Form annexed)

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM physically will be counted for the
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Members attending the AGM through physical presence are requested to bring their
attendance slip duly filled in at the venue for the convenience of the Members and for
proper conduct of the AGM.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names shall be entitled to vote.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP’) and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the Register of Contracts and Arrangements,
in which the Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, shall be
available for inspection during the 42"9AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents
can send an email to Companysecretary@team?24.in.

Members are requested to note that the Company’s Equity shares are under compulsory
DEMAT trading for all class of investors, as per the provisions of SEBI circular dated 29t
May, 2000. In view of above, members are advised in their own interest to dematerialize
the shares held by them in physical form to avoid inconvenience and avail various benefits
of dematerialization.

In line with MCA and SEBI circulars, the Notice of the 42"“AGM along with the Annual
Report 2024-25 are being sent only by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail
addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. Members may please note that
the Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 is also being available on the Company’s website
at www.korefoods.inand on the website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com.

The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by them as on the cut-off date i.e., Monday, September 22, 2025.

E-voting period will start from Friday, September 26, 2025 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on
Sunday, September 28, 2025 at 5.00 p.m. Members holding shares as at the close of
business hours on Monday, September 22, 2025(being ‘cut-off date’) shall be entitled to
vote on the matters provided in this Notice.

Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested to register the
same with their Depository Participants (“DPs”) in case the shares are held by them in
electronic form and with Datamatics Business Solutions Limited, Company’s Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent/RTA (DBSL) in case the shares are held by them in physical form.
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13.

14.

SEBI vide its notification dated June 8, 2018, amended the Listing Regulations and
mandated that the transfer of securities would be carried out in dematerialised form only
effective April 1, 2019. Accordingly, requests for effecting transfer of physical securities
cannot be processed unless the securities are held in dematerialised form with any DP.
Therefore, the RTA and the Company have not been accepting any request for the transfer
of shares in physical form w.e.f. April 1, 2019.

Special Window for Re-lodgement of Transfer requests of physical shares of the Company.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/ MIRSD-PoD/P/CIR/2025/97 dated July 02,
2025, a Special Window is being opened for a period of six months from July 07, 2025 to
January 06, 2026 to facilitate re-lodgement of transfer requests of physical shares. This
facility is available for Transfer deeds lodged prior to April 01, 2019 and which were
rejected, returned, or not attended to due to deficiencies in documents/process/ or
otherwise.

Investors who have missed the earlier deadline of March 31, 2021 are encouraged to take
advantage of this opportunity by furnishing the necessary documents to the Company’s
RTA.

Route map giving directions to reach the venue of the AGM is given at the endof the
Annual Report.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR VOTING IN ELECTRONIC FORM (E-VOTING):

Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders:

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are

mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to

vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository

Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given

below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with NSDL.

1. For oTP based login you can click
on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp.
You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No.,
Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on

registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’section,
this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password.
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After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and
you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

" AppStore B Google Play

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication.
The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab
and then user your existing my easi username & password.
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2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress
as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting
service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers’ website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &

New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also
able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities
in demat mode)
login through their
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository
site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.
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Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in login can
in demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in login can

in demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll
free no. 1800-21-09911

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your user
ID is IN3QQ*** 2%k ****

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
demat account with CDSL.
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For example if your Beneficiary ID is
1% *xHE KKK AR KREX then your user ID is

12**************
c) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Physical Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password
to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the
attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf
file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains
your ‘User ID” and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten
your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes
on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Page 10 of 102



https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting

system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active
status.

a. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the
remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For
joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under
“Join Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify
the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and
also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option
on the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to patner@cs-ama.com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals,

HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority
Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed
under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

Page 11 of 102



mailto:evoting@nsdl.com

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset

the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request at

evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) by email to companysecretary@team24.in).

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (companysecretary@team24.in). If you are an
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer
to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining
virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned
documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number
and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.
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ANNEXURE A

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE FURNISHED UNDER REGULATION 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015AND IN PURSUANCE
OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD — 2 ON GENERAL MEETINGS RELATED TO PROFILE OF MR.
SACHIN R RANE SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

Name of Director :  Mr. Sachin R Rane

DIN : 00824947

Age : 44 years

Qualification :  Higher Secondary

Experience : 17 vyears

Terms & Conditions :  Mr.Sachin R Rane is a non- executive Director and does

not draw any remuneration from the Company.

Details of Remuneration : Nil

Date of first appointmenton :  March 26, 2025
the Board

Shareholding in the : Nil

Company

Relationship with other : None
Directors, Manager & KMPs

Number of Board Meetings : Nil

attended during the Year

Directorship held in other : Nil

listed companies as on

March 31, 2025

Names of other entities : None
holding Chairmanship and

NIL/ or Committee
Membership in other
companies

By order of the Board of Directors of
Team24 Consumer Products Limited

Pooja Gopal Shirodkar
(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer)
Membership No.: A40531
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT SETTING OUT MATERIAL FACTS UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IN RESPECT OF ITEMS OF SPECIAL BUSINESS AS PER THE NOTICE

ITEM NO 03:

APPOINTMENT OF M/s. AGRAWAL MUNDRA & ASSOCIATES, COMPANY SECRETARIES
ASSECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations and otherapplicable provisions of the
Act, each as amended, the Companyis required to appoint Secretarial Auditors for a period of
5 yearscommencing financial year 2025-26, to conduct the SecretarialAudit of the Company
in terms of Section 204 and other applicableprovisions of the Act and Listing Regulations and
related circulars.The Board at its meeting held on August 13, 2025, based onrecommendation
of the Audit Committee, after evaluatingand considering various factors such as industry
experience,competency of the audit team, efficiency in conduct of audit,independence, etc.,
has approved the appointment of Agrawal Mundra & Associates, Company Secretaries, a peer
reviewedfirm (ICSI Unique Code: P2019MPQ77600) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company
for a term offive consecutive years commencing from FY 2025-26 till FY 2029-30, subject to
approval of the Members, in lieu of CS Girija G. Nagvekar, Practicing Company Secretary. The
outgoing Secretarial Auditors was paid an amountof Rs. 75,000 for conducting Secretarial
Audit of the Company forfinancial year 2024-25.

Agrawal Mundra & Associates (AMA) is a peer reviewed firm of Company Secretaries
established in 2019, with offices in Indore and Mumbai. Founded by dynamic professionals,
AMA offers a wide range of corporate advisory and compliance services, including business
setup, secretarial audits, IPO support, corporate restructuring, and regulatory law guidance.
The firm caters to start ups, large corporates, and MNCs, with a focus on professionalism,
integrity, and client-centric service delivery. AMA is known for providing cost effective, high
quality solutions across Company Law, FEMA, SEBI regulations, RERA, and insolvency matter.
AMA has confirmed that the firm is not disqualifiedand is eligible to be appointed as
Secretarial Auditor in terms ofRegulation 24A of the Listing Regulations. Theservices to be
rendered by AMA as Secretarial Auditors is within the purview of the said regulation read with
SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated December 31, 2024.

The proposed fees in connection with the secretarial audit shall be Rs.75,000/- (Rupees
Seventy Five Thousand only) plus applicable taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses for
financial year 2025-26 and for subsequent year(s) of their term, such fees as may be mutually
agreed between the Board of Directors and the SecretarialAuditors. In addition to the
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secretarial audit, they may provide such other services in the nature of certifications and
other professional work, as approved by the Board of Directors. The relevant fees will be
determined by the Board/Audit Committee in consultation with the Secretarial Auditors.

The Board of Directors recommend the Ordinary resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of this

Notice for your approval.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in
any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

Place: Panjim, North Goa
Date: August 13, 2025

CIN: L33208GA1983PLC000520
Registered Office:

H. No: 575/1C/G-1 Cuijira, Santa Cruz,
North Goa, Panjim- 403005

By order of the Board of Directors of
Team24 Consumer Products Limited

Pooja Gopal Shirodkar
(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer)
Membership No. A40531
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ROUTE MAP
42"Annual General Meeting — September 29, 2025 at 10.00 am
at Office No. P12, Silvio Heights, 4th Floor St. Inez, Panaji, Goa — 403001
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BOARDS’ REPORT
To the Members,

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present their 42" Annual Report together with
the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025.

Financial Highlight

Xin Lakhs

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Income from operations (Gross) 0 0
Other income 22.77 0
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation and Tax (20.26) (38.03)
Depreciation for the year 0.02 0
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items & Tax (20.28) (38.03)
Exceptional Items 282.12 0
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 261.84 (38.03)
Current Tax 0 0
Tax Payment for Earlier Period 7.53 0
Deferred Tax 0 0
Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year 254.31 (38.03)
Balance of Profit/(Loss) brought forward (2,946.03) (2,907.99)
Balance of Profit/(Loss) carried forward to Balance (2,691.72) (2,946.03)
Sheet

Earnings Per Share 0.99 (0.33)

Performance

In the Financial Year 2024-25, the total income stood at X 22.77 Lakh, entirely derived
from other income, as the company had no operational revenue. During the Financial year
2024-2025 the company reported a net profit of X 254.31 Lakh, a significant turnaround
from a net loss of X 38.03 Lakh in FY 2023-24. This improvement was primarily due to the
recognition of exceptional income amounting to X 282.12 Lakh during the year. Earnings
per share (EPS) improved from X (0.33) to X 0.99.

Dividend and Reserves

The Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year under review. No
amount is proposed to be transferred to reserves during the year.

Key developments during the year
During the financial year under review, Company underwent a significant change in control.

On October 9, 2024, Team24 Foods and Beverages Private Limited (herein referred to as
Acquirer) entered into a Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) with Promoter, New Vision Group
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Holding Private Limited, and certain members of the Promoter Group namely Yasmin
Fazalbhoy, Alliance Consultancy Services Private Limited, La Costa Enterprises Private Limited
and Nasreen Fazalbhoy to acquire 49,96,973 equity shares. Further the Board approved to a
preferential allotment of 1,40,00,000 equity shares to the Acquirer. Pursuant to the SPA and
Preferential allotment, the Acquirer’s shareholding crossed thresholds under Regulation 3(1)
and Regulation 4 of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares & Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
thereby triggering a mandatory obligation to make an open offer to the public shareholders.

In compliance with relevant SEBI regulations, the Company and the Acquirer initiated the
open offer process as obligated under Regulations 3(1) and 4 of the SEBI (SAST) Regulations,
2011. This open offer is intended to provide an exit opportunity to the public shareholders in
light of the substantial change in shareholding and control.

Subsequently, the preferential issue was completed on November 20, 2024, when the
Company allotted the aforementioned 1,40,00,000 equity shares to the Acquirer. The shares
under the SPA were acquired on various dates, with the final tranche acquired by the Acquirer
in May 2025. With these transactions, the Acquirer has effectively gained a controlling stake
in the Company, signifying a shift in management and strategic direction.

Capital Structure

During the Financial Year 2024-25 the following changes took place in the share capital of the
Company.

a. The Company reclassified the existing authorised Preference Share Capital of
X 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore Only) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lakh)
Preference Shares having face value of X 100/- (Rupees One Hundred Only) into
authorised Equity Share Capital of X9,00,00,000 (Rupees Nine Crore Only) divided into
90,00,000 Equity shares having face value of X 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each and
authorised Preference Share Capital of X 1,00,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Only) divided
into 1,00,000 Preference shares having face value of X 100/- (Rupees One Hundred
Only) each.

b. The Company further increased its authorised share capital from X 25,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Twenty-Five Crores Only) consisting of Authorised Equity Share Capital of
X 24,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Four Crores Only) divided into 2,40,00,000 (Two
Crores Forty Lakh) Equity Shares having face value of X 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each
and authorised Preference Share Capital of X 1,00,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Only)
divided into 1,00,000 (One Lakh) Preference Shares having face value of X 100/-
(Rupees One Hundred Only) each to X 27,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Seven Crores
Only) consisting of authorised Equity Share Capital of X 26,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-
Six Crores Only) divided into 2,60,00,000 (Two Crores Sixty Lakh) Equity Shares having
face value of X 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each and authorised Preference Share Capital
of X1,00,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Only) divided into 1,00,000 (One Lakh) Preference
Shares having face value of X 100 (Rupees One Hundred Only) each.
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c. On November 20, 2024, the company allotted 1,40,00,000 equity shares of X 10/- each
on preferential basis to Team24 Foods and Beverages Private Limited in a duly
convened Board Meeting.

d. On March 31, 2025, the Company redeemed 1,00,000 13.75% Non-Convertible
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares with face value of X 100/- each at par
without payment of accumulated dividend the same had been formally waived.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

A detailed analysis of the Company's performance is discussed in the Management Discussion
and Analysis Report attached as — Annexure - I.

Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report

As per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 top one
thousand listed entities based on market capitalization shall submit a Business Responsibility
and Sustainability Report, since company is not falling under top one thousand listed entities
such report is not applicable.

Corporate Governance

The Company believes in adopting best corporate governance practices. The report on
Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the LODR
Regulations and certificate from a Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance with
Corporate Governance norms, forms part of this Annual Report is attached as Annexure Il.

Certifications and Declarations

The declaration by Managing Director of the Company relating to compliance of Code of
Conduct by all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company, in
accordance with the provisions of Regulation 17(5) of the LODR Regulations is attached as
Annexure lll and forms part of this Annual Report.

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the
evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and other Committees.
The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate
Governance Report.
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Declaration by Independent Directors

All Independent Directors have given declarations under Section 149 (7) of the Companies

Act,
the

2013 that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015. All Independent Directors have also given the declaration under Rule 6(1)

and

(2) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr. Name of the | Designation Date of | Date of
No. Director Cessation Appointment
1 Mr. Abdullah | Non-Executive — Non | March 26, 2025 | January 20, 1983
Fazalbhoy™" Independent Director
2 Mr. Sayed Abbas | Non-Executive - Non | - January 29, 2018
Independent Director
3 Mr. Ganesh S. | Non-Executive - - May 29, 2023
Shenoy Independent Director
4 Late Mr. | Non-Executive - Non | January 02, | January 19, 1995
Kundapoor Independent Director | 2025
Damodar
Bhat™***
5 Ms. Mona | Non-Executive - Non | March 26, 2025 | June 01, 2019
D'souza”"" Independent Director
6 Mr. Sachin R | Non-Executive - March 26, 2025
Rane” Additional Director
7 Ms. Sakshi Jalan™ | Non-Executive - March 26, 2025
Additional Director
*Note:

*The Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”), on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC Committee”) at their meeting held on
March 26, 2025 appointed Mr. Sachin R Rane as an Non Executive Additional Director
of the company with effect from March 26, 2025 to hold office upto the date of the next
General Meeting of the Company.

“The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC Committee, had at their meeting held
on March 26, 2025 appointed Ms. Sakshi Jalan as an Non-Executive Additional Director
of the Company with effect from March 26, 2025 to hold office upto the date of the
next General Meeting of the Company.

“During the year under review, Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy resigned as a Director of the
Company with effect from March 26, 2025 due to personal reasons.

EETEY

During the year under review, Ms. Mona D’ Souza resigned as a Director of the
Company with effect from March 26, 2025 due to personal reasons.
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During the year under review, the Board recorded with profound sadness the demise
of Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat who served as a Director of the Company until
January 02, 2025.

Managerial Personnel

In terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, following are the Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) of the Company during the Financial Year 2024-2025:

Sr. | Name of the KMP | Designation Date of Cessation | Date of
No. Appointment
1 Mr. John | Managing Director | March 31, 2025 July 07, 2017
Escolastico Silveira”
2 Ms. Shalini Lobo™ | Chief Financial | March 31, 2025 November 01,
Officer 2017
3 Ms. Puja Joshi™™ Company Secretary | January 31,2025 | July 16, 2019
and Compliance
Officer and Key
Managerial
Personnel
4 Mr. Manzoor ul | Managing Director - April 01, 2025
Haque Butt™"
5 Mr. Ravindra | Chief Financial - April 01, 2025
Naik™"** Officer
6 Ms. Pooja Gopal | Company Secretary - April 29, 2025
Shirodkar™"*" and Compliance
Officer and Key
Managerial
Personnel
*Note:

*During the year under review, the tenure of Mr. John Escolastico Silveira Managing
Director of the company was concluded leading to the cessation of his office with effect
from March 31, 2025.

“*During the year under review, Ms. Shalini Lobo resigned from the position of a Chief
Financial Officer of the Company with effect from March 31, 2025.

“*During the year under review, Ms. Puja Joshi resigned from the position of a Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company with
effect from January 31, 2025.
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The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC Committee, had at their meeting held
on March 26, 2025 appointed Mr. Manzoor ul Haque Butt as an Additional Director with
effect from March 26, 2025 and was appointed as Managing Director of the Company
for the period of 2 (two) years with effect from April 01, 2025 to March 31, 2027.

In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
the approval of shareholders is required for the appointment of Directors as mentioned
above at the next general meeting or within three months from the date of
appointment whichever is earlier.
***The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, had
at their meeting held on March 26, 2025 appointed Mr. Ravindra Naik as a Chief
Financial Officer of the Company with effect from April 01k, 2025.
***The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee,
had at their meeting held on April 29, 2025 appointed Ms. Pooja Gopal Shirodkar as a
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company with effect from April 29, 2025.

The shareholders in its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on June 23, 2025 approved
the appointment of Mr. Sachin R Rane, Ms. Sakshi Jalan and Mr. Manzoor ul Haque Butt
effective from March 26, 2025.

Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Annual Return of the Company
for the year ended on March 31, 2025 is available on the Company’s website at:
http://www.korefoods.in/AnnualReport

Board Meetings

During the financial year 2024-25, 09 (Nine) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on
the following dates:

May 28, 2024, June 21, 2024, August 12, 2024, October 05, 2024, October 09, 2024,
November20, 2024, December 31, 2024, January 07, 2025 and March 26, 2025.

The details of composition of the Board and the attendance of the Directors at the meetings
is provided in the Integrated Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual
Report. The intervening gap between two consecutive meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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Committee Meetings

a) Audit Committee

Due to change in Management, the Audit Committee was reconstituted. As on March 31,
2025, the composition of Audit Committee has been as under:

a. Mr. Sayed Abbas — Chairman
b. Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy - Member

c. Ms. SakshiJalan — Member

During the financial year 2024-25, 6 meetings of Audit Committee were held on the following
date:

May 28, 2024, August 12, 2024, October 05, 2024, October 09, 2024, January 07, 2025 and
March 26,2025.

Further details with respect to Audit Committee are disclosed in the Integrated Corporate
Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

During the year under review, all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were
accepted by the Board.

b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Due to change in Management the Nomination & Remuneration Committee was
reconstituted. As on March 31, 2025, the composition of Nomination & Remuneration
Committee has been as under:

a. Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy — Chairman
b. Mr. Sayed Abbas — Member
c. Ms. Sakshi Jalan — Member

During the financial year 2024-25 only 02 meetings of Nomination & Remuneration
Committee were held on May 28, 2024 and March 26, 2025.

c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Due to change in Management the Stakeholders Relationship Committee was reconstituted.
As on March 31, 2025, the composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been as
under:

a. Mr. Sayed Abbas — Chairman

b. Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy - Member
c. Ms. Sakshi Jalan — Member
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During the financial year 2024-25, 04 meetings of Stakeholders Relationship were held on the
following dates:

May 28, 2024, August 12, 2024, October 05, 2024 and January 07, 2025.

d) Share Transfer Committee

Due to change in Management the Share Transfer Committee was reconstituted. As on March
31, 2025, the composition of Share Transfer Committee has been as under:

a. Mr. Manzoor Ul Haque Butt — Member
b. Ms. Sakshi Jalan — Member.”

Compliance of Secretarial Standards

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Internal Financial Control

The Company has an Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations. The Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviews the
internal control system with the Management, Internal Auditor and Statutory Auditors and
the adequacy of internal audit functions, significant internal audit findings and follow up
thereon.

Statutory Auditors

Company’s Statutory Auditors M/s. V. C. Shah & Co. (Firm Registration No. 109818W) were
appointed as statutory auditors for 5 years at the 39t AGM held on September 30, 2022 to
hold office till the conclusion of AGM to be held in the year 2027.

Statutory Auditors’ Observation

The report of the statutory auditors does not contain qualification or adverse remarks. The
emphasis of matter in the Auditor’s Report has been explained in Note No. 26 to the annual
accounts in the Annual Report. In case of Note No. 12 no provision has been made for
interest.

Secretarial Auditors
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company has appointed CS Girija G.

Nagvekar (CP No. 10335 /Membership No. 10358), Practicing Company Secretary to
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year under review.
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The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith to the Annual Report as Annexure IV. The
Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

In terms of the Listing Regulations, with effect from April 1, 2025, a listed entity is required to
seek shareholders' approval for appointment of Secretarial Auditor. Accordingly, the Board,
upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved and recommended the
appointment of M/s. Agrawal Mundra & Associates, Company Secretaries ((ICSI Unique Code:
P2019MPQ77600), as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a first term of 5 years
commencing from Financial Year 2025-2026. Necessary resolution for this appointment forms
part of the accompanying AGM notice.

Frauds reported by the Auditors

During the year under review no instances of fraud was reported by the Statutory Auditors,
Secretarial Auditors and Internal Auditors in the Company by its Officers or employees to the
Audit Committee under the Companies Act, 2013.

Cost Auditors

The Company is not required to maintain cost records as per the Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company does not fulfill the criteria for undertaking CSR activity under Section 135, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as 'the Act') and the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and hence the same is not applicable to the Company
during the year under review.

Related Party Transactions

The transactions/contracts/arrangements, falling within the purview of provisions of Section
188(1) of the Act entered by the Company with related parties as defined under the provisions
of Section 2(76) of the Act during the financial year under review, were in the ordinary course
of business and have been transacted at arm’s length basis. There are no
transactions/contracts/ arrangements entered by the Company with related parties during
the financial year, that are required to be reported in Form AOC-2.

Disclosure under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place an anti- sexual harassment policy in line with the requirement of
The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.
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Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees)
are covered under this policy. This policy is gender neutral.

During the year under review, there were no complaints referred to ICC.
Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy to provide a
framework for promoting responsible and secure whistle blowing and to provide a channel to
the employee(s), Directors and other stakeholders to report to the management, concerns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the code of conduct or
policy/ies of the Company. The details of said vigil mechanism is given in Corporate
Governance Report, which forms part of this Annual Report.

Risk Management

The Company business is exposed to many internal and external risks and it has consequently
put in place a robust risk management framework to identify and evaluate business risks and
opportunities. The risk management process consists of risk identification, risk assessment
and risk mitigation.

The Board periodically reviews the risk management plan for the Company including
identification of elements of risks if any, which in the opinion of the Board may affect the
operations of the Company.

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their
remuneration. The details of Remuneration Policy are stated in the Corporate Governance
report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended March 31,
2025.

Conservation of Energy

Since the Company is not involved in any type of business activity the Energy conservation
provision is not applicable to the company.

Technology Absorption

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption — Not Applicable
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(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution — Not Applicable

(iii) Expenditure incurred on Research & Development — Nil
(iv) Imported technology during last 3 years - None
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: Nil

Public Deposits

During the financial year 2024-25, your Company had not accepted any deposit within the
meaning of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act 2013 read together with the Companies
(Acceptance and Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Particulars of Loans/Advances/Guarantees//Investments during the financial year

The Company has not given any loans/advances/guarantees and made investments during
the year under review and hence provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable.

Employee Remuneration

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration and other
details in terms of Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
forming part of this Report as Annexure V.

Particulars of the employees as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable as the Company did not have any employee drawing
remuneration in excess of the sum prescribed during the year under review.

Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts

During the year of review there were no significant and material orders being passed by the
regulatory or Court or Tribunal which can impact the going concern status of the Company.

Material changes and commitment, if any, affecting financial position of the Company

There was no occurrence of Material changes and commitment affecting the financial position
of the Company during the year under review. The Company has no business and operating
income. During the year under review the Company has been taken over by Team24 Foods
and Beverages Private Limited and as on date, the Acquirer is holding 72.52% Equity Shares
in the Company.

Page 27 of 102



Application/Proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

During the year under review, neither any application was made nor is any proceeding
pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund

During the year under review no amounts were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Employee Stock Option Scheme

The Company has no Employee Stock Option Scheme.

Directors Responsibility Statement

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of
their knowledge and ability confirm:

a.

That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts the applicable Accounting Standards
have been followed and there has been no material departure;

That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the Directors
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the
profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the internal financial
controls were adequate and were operating effectively; and

That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating effectively.
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Annexure - I.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Financial Results of Operations: The Company has earned of X 254.31 Lakh as compared to
the previous year’s loss of X 38.03 Lakh.

Significant Change in Key Financial Ratios along with detail explanation:

Sr. Particulars 2024-2025 | 2023-2024 | % Change in | Explanation
No. the Ratio
1. Debtors Turnover | Not Not Not Not Applicable
Ratio/Trade Applicable | Applicable | Applicable
Receivables Turnover
2. Inventory Turnover Not Not Not Not Applicable
Applicable | Applicable | Applicable
3. Interest Coverage - - - -
Ratio/Debt Service
Coverage Ratio
4. Current Ratio 712.04 0.04 15823.07% | Due to increase in
Equity Shares by
X 1400 Lacs
5. Debt Equity Ratio 0.00 -1.06 (01) % No  Explanation
required as
Change is less
than 25%
6. Operating Profit Margin | Not Not Not Not Applicable
% Applicable | Applicable | Applicable
7. Net Capital Turnover | Not Not Not Not Applicable
Ratio Applicable | Applicable | Applicable
8. Return on  Capital | Not Not Not Not Applicable
Employed Ratio Applicable | Applicable | Applicable
9. Net Profit Ratio 11.17 0.00

Other Key Financial Ratios are disclosed in Note No. 29 of the Financial Statement.
Short term borrowings

The Company has no secured borrowings during the current year the said secured borrowing
was paid off. In the previous year, it had secured borrowings amounting to X 981.80 Lakh
from a bank, which were secured by a pledge of fixed deposits provided by a director. The
Company has settled the unsecured loan taken from the related party by paying at 10% of the
principal amount, i.e., The Company has no secured borrowings during the current year the
said secured borrowing was paid off. In the previous year, it had secured borrowings
amounting to X 31.35 Lakh, as full and final settlement of all dues. Hence, the Company has
no loan from related party during the current year. In the previous year it had unsecured loan
from Related Party of X 0.27 Lakh.
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Annexure Il
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:

Team24 Consumer Products Limited (‘Teams24’) as a Company believes that, good Corporate
Governance emerges from the application of the best management practices and compliance
with the laws coupled with adherence to the high standards of Transparency, Business Ethics,
Integrity, Fairness and Accountability.

Corporate Governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values
aimed at enhancing an organization’s wealth generating capacity. This is ensured by taking
ethical business decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to values, while
meeting stakeholders’ expectations. At Teams24, it is imperative that our Company affairs are
managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is vital to gain and retain the trust of our
stakeholders.

The Company in its approach to adopt the best possible practices of Corporate Governance
and keeping adherence to the latest rules and regulations prescribed by various regulatory
authorities, has taken all the necessary steps to stay in line with the continuously progressing
governance demands. During the financial year under review, adequate monitoring systems
were followed to safeguard against major risk and to ensure implementation of policies and
procedures in order to fulfil the Company’s social, legal and ethical responsibilities.

Board of Directors:
Composition of the Board:

The Company believes that an active, well informed and independent board is necessary to
ensure the highest standards of Corporate Governance. The present composition of the Board
has an optimum combination of personnel having the necessary knowledge and experience
to direct the Company towards its business goals and at the same time, achieving high
standards of Corporate Governance.

As on March 31, 2025, the Board of Directors of the Company comprised 5 Directors out of
which 4 are Non-Executive Directors and 1 Executive Director. The Chairperson of the Board
is Non- Executive Independent Director.

The composition of the Board of Directors is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The name and category of
Directors as on March 31, 2025 are given below:

Page 31 of 102



Name of | Category | Executive/ Directorship of
the Non Public Other Committees
Director Executive/ Companies
Independent| including the
Company
Chairmanship | Membership
Mr. Sayed | Director | Non- 1 2 2
Abbas and Executive —
Chairman | Independent
Director
Mr. Director |Non- 1 0 2
Ganesh Executive —
Shenoy Independent
Director
Mr. Sachin | Director | Non- 1 0 0
R Rane” Executive
Non
Independent
Director
Ms. Sakshi | Director | Non- 1 0 2
Jalan Executive
Non
Independent
Director
Mr. Managing | Executive 1 0 0
Manzoor ul | Director | Director
Haque
Butt(iv)
NOTES:

i. “The Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”), on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration/ Committee (“NRC Committee”) had at their meeting
held on March 26, 2025 appointed Mr. Sachin R Rane & Ms. Sakshi Jalan, as an Non
Executive Additional Director and Mr. Manzoor Ul Haque Butt as an Executive
Additional Director of the company with effect from 26™ March, 2025 to hold office
upto the date of the ensuing General Meeting of the company.

ii.  Excludes Directorships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, Companies
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Government Bodies.

iii.  The number of Directorships, Committee Membership(s)/Chairmanship(s) of all
Directors is within the respective limits prescribed under the Act and the Listing
Regulations.
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iv.  Includes only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee positions in
public Companies

Number of Board Meetings, Attendance at Board Meetings and previous Annual General
Meeting:

During the financial year 2024-25, 09 (Nine) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on
the following dates:

May 28, 2024, June 21, 2024, August 12, 2024, October 05, 2024, October 09, 2024,
November 20, 2024, December 31, 2024, January 07, 2025 and March 26, 2025.

Serial | Name of Director No. of Board Meetings Attendance in Annual
No. attended during the Year General Meeting dated
September 27, 2024

1. Mr. Sayed Abbas 9 Attended

2. Mr. Abdullah 6 Attended
Fazalbhoy

3. Mr. Ganesh 9 Attended
Shenoy

4. Mr. Kundapoor 6 Attended
Damodar Bhat

5. Mr. John 9 Attended
Escolastico
Silveira

6. Mrs. Mona 9 Attended
D’Souza

7. Mr. Sachin Rane 1 Not Applicable
Ms. Sakshi Jalan 1 Not Applicable

0. Mr. Manzoor ul 1 Not Applicable
Haque Butt

There are no relationships between the Directors Inter-se.
Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors:

The shareholding of the Non-Executive Directors as on March 31, 2025 is as follows:

S;” Name of Non-Executive No. of Equity Shares (%) of paid up
No Director held capital

1. Mr. Sayed Abbas - -
2. Mr. Ganesh Shenoy - -
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3. Mr. Sachin Rane - -
4, Mrs. Sakshi Jalan - -

The Company has obtained a certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of
the directors on the board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as directors of companies by Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The said Certificate is annexed
to this report as Annexure VI.

Code of Conduct:

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct (“Code”), for all the Board Members and for
Senior Level executives and employees of the Company. The Code has been posted on the
Company’s website. All the Board Members and Senior Level Management have affirmed
compliance of this code. A Declaration from Mr. Manzoor ul Haque Butt Managing Director
to this effect forms part of this report.

The Code of Conduct for the Directors, Senior Management and Independent Directors is
amended and approved in the Board Meeting dated 12.05.2020 and the same being available
on the Company’s website at
http://www.korefoods.in/sites/default/files/docs/RevisedCodeofConductf.pdf

Code of Conduct - Insider Trading:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading, in accordance
with requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and the Act,
with a view to regulate trading in securities of the Company by the Designated Persons the
same is available on the Company’s website at
http://www.korefoods.in/sites/default/files/docs/RevisedCodeofConductf.pdf

Policies adopted as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Policy on preservation of documents in terms of Regulation 9 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Policy on Archival in terms of Regulation
30(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Policy
for determining materiality of events/ information by company for disclosure to stock
exchange under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 amended on July 17, 2023 and Policy on Familiarization programme for
Independent Directors under Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have been adopted and the same have been uploaded on
the Company's website at:

http://www.korefoods.in/sites/default/files/docs/POLICY%200N%20PRESERVATION%200F
%20DOCUMENTS%20AND%20ARCHIVAL.pdf
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http://www.korefoods.in/sites/default/files/docs/Policyfordeterminingmaterialityofinforma
tion.pdf

http://www.korefoods.in/sites/default/files/docs/FAMILIARIZATION%20PROGRAMME%20F
OR%20INDEPENDENT%20DIRECTORS%200F%20KORE%20FOODS%20LIMITED.pdf

Policy for determining materiality of events/ information by Company for disclosure to stock
exchange under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is available on the website of the Company.

CEO/CFO Certification:

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company have certified to the Board
regarding the Financial Statements, cash flow and other matters related to internal control
for financial reporting in the prescribed format for the year ended 31 March, 2025. This
Certificate is annexed to the Annual Report as Annexure VII.

Board Evaluation:

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, your Company has
formulated the criteria for performance evaluation of all the Directors including Independent
Directors, the Board and its Committees and the Chairperson.

The Independent Directors evaluates the performance of the Non-Independent Directors,
Chairperson of the Company (taking into account the views of the Executive Directors and the
Non-Executive Directors) and assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of
information between Company Management and the Board of Directors, which facilitates the
Board in performing their duties in a reasonable & effective manner.

Similarly, the Board evaluates the performance of its Committees and the Independent
Directors, excluding the Director being evaluated.

The criteria for performance evaluation include the following:

(i) Individual Director’s Performance Evaluation
Attendance at meetings and the extent of preparedness for meetings,
participation and contribution, independence of judgment, knowledge updating,
initiatives taken, working relationships and guidance to senior management and
board members, expressing views, understanding of the Company, industry,
sector, geography, etc.

(ii) Evaluation of the Board as a Whole
Proper mix of competencies, experience and qualification, adoption of proper,
clear and transparent procedure to appoint directors, conducting meeting(s) on a
regular basis, confirming agenda with all relevant information, providing
entrepreneurial leadership to the Company, understanding of business, strategy
and growth, responsibilities towards stakeholders, risk management and financial
controls, discussions through healthy debate, quality of decision making,
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monitoring performance of management, grievance redressal mechanism,
analysis and examines governance and compliances related issues, maintaining
high standards of integrity and probity, etc.

(iii)  Chairperson’s Performance Evaluation

Providing effective leadership, setting effective strategic agenda of the Board,
encouraging active engagement by the Board members, providing guidance and
motivation to the Managing Director, practicality in taking discussions,
establishing effective communication with all the stakeholders, etc.

(iv) Performance Evaluation of Board Committees
Sufficiency in the scope for addressing the objectives, effectiveness in performing
the key responsibilities, adequacy in composition and frequency of meetings,
quality of relationship of the committee with the Board and the management,
clarity of agenda being discussed, discussion on critical issues, clarity of role and
responsibilities, etc.

Familiarization Programme:

The Company has a structured Familiarization framework for the Independent Directors. It
takes due steps for familiarizing the Independent Directors with the Company’s procedures
and practices, by providing them the necessary documents, reports and internal policies. The
Independent Directors are briefed about their roles, responsibilities, duties, and obligations
as a member of the Board and matters relating to Corporate Governance, Code of Business
Conduct, Risk Management, Compliance Programs, Internal Audit, etc.

Competence of Board of Directors:

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board and is endowed
with appropriate balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives, thereby ensuring
effective Board governance. The Company is committed towards ensuring that the Directors
being appointed on the Board have key skills, expertise and competencies, which shall help
in effective functioning of the Company. The Board, in addition to having the basic skills and
competencies, such as Leadership qualities and adequate financial knowledge, possesses the
following key skills/ expertise/competencies:

Name of Director Designation Key Skills Expertise
Competencies
Mr. Ganesh Shenoy Non-Executive Independent | Management expertise
Director
Ms. Sakshi Jalan Non-Executive Non Independent | Financial expertise
Director
Mr. Manzoor ul Haq Butt Managing Director Technical expertise
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Mr. Sayed Abbas Non-Executive Independent | Legal Expertise
Director

Mr. Sachin R Rane Non-Executive Non Independent | Quality Control Expertise
Director

The Board possesses the requisite skills, expertise and competencies essential for the
effective operation of the Company’s business and for driving substantial growth within the
industry in which the Company operates.

Remuneration Policy:

The Independent Directors have no pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company,
except for payment of sitting fees, for attending the Board / Committee Meetings. Sitting fees
payable for attending the Board Meeting is X 3000 per meeting, whereas that for Committee
Meeting is X 3000 per meeting. Expenses, if any, incurred by the Directors for attending the
Board/Committee meetings are reimbursed.

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with any of the Non-
Executive Directors.

The criteria for making payment to Non-Executive Directors is available on the website of the
Company at http://www.korefoods.in/CodeOfConduct

Managing Director:

As approved by the Shareholders, the Company has paid remuneration to the Managing
Director by way of salary. No commission or incentive is paid or payable to the Managing
Director. No sitting fees for attending Board Meetings or any other Committee Meetings of
the Company are paid to the Managing Director. The Board approves the appointment and
the terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration of the Managing Director on the
basis of recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The terms and
conditions and remuneration payable to the present Managing Director are within the ceilings
prescribed as per the Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors has constituted a set of committees with specific terms of
reference/scope to focus effectively on the various issues in order to ensure expedient
resolution of diverse matters. Majority of the members constituting the Committees are
Independent Directors and each Committee is guided by its Charter or Terms of Reference or
Policy, which provides for the composition, scope, powers & duties and responsibilities. The
recommendations, observations and decisions of the Committees are placed before the
Board for information/consideration.
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Audit Committee
Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of Audit Committee include oversight of the Company’s financial
reporting process and disclosure of financial information to ensure that the financial
Statement is correct, sufficient and credible, reviewing with the management, the quarterly
and annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval; reviewing with
the management, the performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors and adequacy of
internal control systems and all other matters specified under Regulation 18 read with Part C
of Schedule Il of SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder.

Due to change in the Company's management structure, the audit committee has been
reconstituted as on March 26, 2025.

As on March 31, 2025, the composition of Audit Committee has been as under:

Name of Member Category Designation

Mr. Sayed Abbas Non-Executive — Independent Chairman
Director

Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy Non-Executive — Independent Member
Director

Ms. Sakshi Jalan Non-Executive Non Member

Independent Director

The composition of the Audit Committee is in conformity with Regulation 18 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Committee deals with all matters indicated with Part C of Schedule-Il of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Chairman of the Audit
Committee is an Independent Director. Further, the Chairman of the Committee attends the
Annual General Meeting of the Company to answer shareholder’s queries, if any.

All the Members of the Audit Committee are financially literate. Company Secretary of the
Company acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee. The representatives of the Auditors

are also invited to the meetings.

During the year 6 Audit Committee Meetings were held. The dates along with attendance of
members in all the Audit Committee meetings held during the year are detailed as under:

Date of Meetings: May 28, 2024, August 12, 2024, October 05, 2024, October 09, 2024,
January 07, 2025 and March 26, 2025.
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Name of Attendance of Members of Audit Committee

Member 28.05.2024 | 12.08.2024 | 05.10.2024 | 09.10.2024 | 07.01.2025 | 26.03.2025

Mr. Ganesh Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended

Shenoy

Mr. Abdullah Attended Attended Attended Not Attended Attended

Fazalbhoy Attended

Mr. Sayed Abbas| Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended

Ms. Sakshi Jalan Not Not Not Not Not Not
Applicable | Applicable | Applicable | Applicable | Applicable Applicable

All recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Ms. Sakshi Jalan was appointed as a member of the Audit Committee on 26.03.2025 hence
she was not entitled to attend any of the Audit Committee meetings during the year under
review.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee
Terms of Reference:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been constituted for formulation of the
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and
recommend reference of a Director and recommend to the Board the policy relating to
Remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees, to identify
persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management and to carry out such other duties and functions as stipulated in Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder and Regulation 19 read with Part
D of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
further amendments thereto.

Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

Due to change in the Company's management structure, the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee has been reconstituted March 26, 2025.

As on March 31, 2025, the composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been
as under:

Name of Member Category Designation
Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy Non-Executive — Independent Director  Chairman
Mr. Sayed Abbas Non-Executive — Independent Director Member
Ms. Sakshi Jalan Non-Executive Non Independent Member

Director

The Committee is responsible for revising remuneration packages to Managing Director,
Senior Executives and Managers. No stock options are issued to the Directors or Employees.
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During the year two Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings were held. The date
along with attendance of members in the Nomination & Remuneration Committee meeting
held during the year is detailed as under:

Date of Meetings: May 28, 2024 and March 26, 2025

Name of Member Attendance Attendance
28.05.2024 26.03.2025
Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended Attended
Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy Attended Attended
Mr. Ganesh Shenoy Attended Attended

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Nomination and Remuneration policy has been formulated by the NRC considering
various relevant parameters, which was adopted by the Board. The said policy is amended
from time to time, as per the requirements of the law.

The Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company is available on the website of the
Company at:

http://www.korefoods.in/sites/default/files/docs/Nomination%20and%20Remuneration%2
OPolicy.pdf

Criteria for performance evaluation of the Independent Directors and the Board:

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, your Company has
formulated the criteria for performance evaluation of all the Directors including Independent
Directors, the Board and its Committees and the Chairperson.

The Independent Directors evaluates the performance of the Non-Independent Directors,
Chairperson of the Company (taking into account the views of the Executive Directors and the
Non-Executive Directors) and assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of
information between Company Management and the Board of Directors, which facilitates the
Board in performing their duties in a reasonable & effective manner.

Similarly, the Board evaluates the performance of its Committees and the Independent
Directors, excluding the Director being evaluated.

Criteria for performance evaluation of the Independent Directors and the Board:
1. General Business understanding and in particular of the Company.

2. Questions and clarifications sought at the Meetings.
3. Individual Director’s Contribution to the subjects placed at the Meetings.
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4. Knowledge and experience and how well are informed of the developments and
changes in Corporate Governance, Companies Act etc.
5. Expertise in the fields concerned and contributions in related subject matters of the

Company.

6. Interest and method of interacting with Company’s Key Managerial Personnel, Senior
Management, Internal and Statutory Auditors.
7. Attendance for the Board, Committees and Annual General Meetings.

oo

Adherence to Code of Conduct of the Directors, insider Trading Regulations etc.

9. Exercising responsibilities in the interests of the Company.

Details of Remuneration paid to Directors during the Financial Year 2024-25:

Sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Directors:

During the Financial year ended March 31, 2025, the sitting fees paid to Non-Executive

Directors are as follows:

Name of Director Sitting Fees Paid (Amount in X)
Mr. Sayed Abbas 60,000
Mr. Abdullah Fazalbhoy 39,000
Mr. Ganesh Shenoy 60,000
Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhat 18,000
Mrs. Mona D’Souza 27,000
Mr. Sachin Rane 3,000
Mr. Manzoor ul Haque Butt 3,000
Ms. Sakshi Jalan 3,000

Remuneration paid to the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

The details of Remuneration paid to KMP for the Financial Year 2024-25 are given below:

Name of Managing Salary Contribution to PF & Allowances/ Grand
Director (in X) other funds Perquisites Total
(in X)
Mr. John Escolastico 7,56,000 - - 7,56,000
Silveira
Mrs. Puja Joshi 4,83,708 - - 4,83,708
Mrs. Shalini Lobo 5,69,601 - - 5,69,601
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Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Company has constituted a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (‘SRC’) in line with the
provisions of Regulation 20 of Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act to specifically
look into various aspects of interests of the shareholders.

Terms of Reference The terms of reference of the SRC are as follows:

e Consider and resolve grievances of security holders of the Company, including
complaints related to transfer/ transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report,
non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/ duplicate certificates, general
meetings, etc.;

e Review of the measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.
Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of
various services being rendered by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

e Review of various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the
guantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend
warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the Company;
Formulation of procedures in line with the statutory guidelines to ensure speedy
disposal of various requests received from shareholders from time to time;

e To approve, register, refuse to register transfer or transmission of shares and other
securities;

e Tosub-divide, consolidate and or replace any share or other securities certificate(s) of
the Company;

¢ Allotment and listing of shares;

e Toissue duplicate share or other security(ies) certificate(s) in lieu of the original share/
security(ies) certificate(s) of the Company;

e To authorise affixation of common seal of the Company;

e To approve the transmission of shares or other securities arising as a result of death
of the sole/ any joint shareholder;

e To dematerialize or rematerialize the issued shares;

e Ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries and
grievances;

e Carrying out any other functions contained in the Companies Act, 2013 and/or equity
listing agreements (if applicable), as and when amended from time to time; and

e To further delegate all or any of the power to any other employee(s), officer(s),
representative(s), consultant(s), professional(s), or agent(s).

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Due to change in the Company's management structure, the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee has been reconstituted March 26, 2025.
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The Chairman of the SRCis an Independent Director and attends the Annual General Meeting
to answer the queries raised by the Shareholders/ Security holders.

As on March 31, 2025, the composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been as
under:

Name of Member Category Designation

Mr. Sayed Abbas Non-Executive — Independent Chairman
Director

Mr. Ganesh S. Shenoy Non-Executive — Independent Member
Director

Ms. Sakshi Jalan Non-Executive Non Member

Independent Director

During the year 04 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings were held. The dates
along with attendance of members in all the Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings
held during the year are detailed as under:

Name of Members Attendance of Members of Stakeholders Relationship
Committee
28.05.2024 12.08.2024 05.10.2024 07.01.2025
Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended Attended Attended Attended
Mr. Abdullah | Attended Attended Attended Attended
Fazalbhoy
Mr. Ganesh Shenoy Attended Attended Attended Attended

Status of Shareholders' Complaints/Service Requests received and attended during the
period:

As per the quarterly reports received from Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, the status of
complaints and service requests received and attended during the year is as follows:

Narration Complaints Service requests
Pending as on 1%t April, 2024 00 -
Received during the year 02 106
Resolved/Attended during the year 02 106
Pending as on 31t March, 2025 00 -

The above complaints include the Scores Complaints which were addressed and resolved
during the year. Mrs. Pooja Gopal Shirodkar, Company Secretary, has been appointed as the
Compliance Officer and may be contacted at:

Team24 Consumer Products Limited
Address: H. No: 575/1C/G-1 Cuijira, Santa Cruz, North Goa, Panjim- 403005
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Contact: Tel (0832) 6650705 E-mail: companysecretary@team?24.in

Independent Directors Meeting:

The Independent Directors meeting in accordance with the provisions of Section 149 (8) read
with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(3) and 25 (4) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 were convened during
the year under review. The details of attendance are as under:

Name of Independent Director Attendance Attendance Attendance
09.10.2024 07.01.2025 13.02.2025

Mr. Sayed Abbas Attended Attended Attended

Mr. Ganesh Shenoy Attended Attended Attended

Confirmation of Independence:

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, the existing Independent Directors
fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are independent of the management.

Share Transfer Committee and Share Transfer System:

Due to changes in the company's management structure, the Share Transfer Committee has
been reconstituted.

The Board has constituted the Share Transfer Committee consisting of the following
members:

a. Mr. Sayed Abbas— Chairman and Member
b. Mr. Manzoor ul Haque Butt — Member
c. Ms. Sakshi Jalan — Member

The Share Transfer Committee consists of two Directors of the Company. As per SEBI
Notification the physical transfer of shares are not allowed with effect from April 01, 2019. All
Transfer, Transmission or Transposition of Shares are conducted in accordance with the
Provisions of Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with relevant SEBI Circulars.

Further, SEBI vide its Circular dated January 25, 2022 has mandated all the listed companies
to issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing the service request for issue
of duplicate securities certificates, claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account,
renewal/exchange of securities certificate, endorsement, sub-division/splitting of securities
certificate, consolidation of securities certificate/folios, transmission and transposition.
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Two meetings of the Share Transfer Committee were held during the year under review.

Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Account

Particulars Number of Shareholders Number of Equity
Shares
Aggregate number of shareholders and the 1 100

outstanding shares in the suspense account

lying at the beginning of the year i.e. April

01, 2024

Number of Shareholders who approached0 0
the Company for transfer of shares from

suspense account during the year

Number of Shareholders to whom shares 1 100
were transferred from suspense account

during the year

Number of Shareholders whose sharesl 100
were transferred to Demat Suspense

Account during the year ended 315 March,

2025

Aggregate number of shareholders and the 0 0
outstanding shares in the Suspense

Account lying at the end of the year.

The Voting Rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares
claims the shares.

General Meetings

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

Location & Registered Office Registered Office Registered Office

Timing 11.30 AM 11.30 AM 11.00 AM

Special 1. Appointment of Mr. | 1. Re-appointment of

Resolution NIL Ganesh S. Shenoy as an | Sayed Abbas as an

Passed Independent Director for | Independent Director for
five consecutive years. five years.

Subsidiary/Associate/Joint Ventures
The Company has no Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture Company.
Commodity price risks or foreign exchange risks and hedging activities:

The Company does not have any exposure to commodity price risk or foreign exchange risks
and hedging activities.
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Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to provide a formal
mechanism to the employees to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of Company code of conduct. The policy provides for adequate
safeguard against victimization of employees and also provides for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee. The details of policy are available on the website of the
Company
athttp://www.korefoods.in/sites/default/files/docs/Revised%20Vigil%20Mechanism%20Poli
cy%2012-may-2020.pdf

The provisions of the policy are in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Total Fees to the Statutory Auditors

The total fees payable to M/s. V. C. Shah & Co., Statutory Auditors as Audit Fees for the audit
of the financial year 2024-2025 is X 1,50,000 (Rupees One Lakh Fifty Thousand only).

Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Particulars Remarks

Number of Complaints filed during the financial year 2024-2025 NIL

Number of Complaints disposed of during the financial year 2023- NIL
2024

Number of Complaints pending as on 315t March, 2025 NIL

Disclosure of Compliance of Discretionary Requirements

The status of Compliance of Discretionary Requirements mentioned in Schedule Il Part E of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 is as under:

The Board

The Company has not provided office for a non-executive chairperson at the expense of the
Company however the company reimburses the expenses incurred by the Non-Executive
Chairperson as and when in performance of his duties.

Shareholder Rights

The Company publishes quarterly and yearly financial results in the Regional Language
Newspaper and also in English National Newspaper and half-yearly declaration of financial
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performance including summary of the significant events are not sent to each household of
shareholders.

However, the Financial Performance is available on the website of the Company and website
of BSE Limited (Stock Exchange) where shares of the Company are listed. Significant events,
or information is filed with the Stock Exchange from time to time and is also available on the
website of the Company.

Modified opinion(s) in audit report
Auditors have expressed their unmodified opinion on the Financial Statements.
Separate posts of Chairperson and the Managing Director or the Chief Executive Officer

The Company has appointed separate persons to the post of the Chairperson and the
Managing Director, and the Chairperson is a non-executive Independent Director; and is not
related to the Managing Director as per definition of term “relative” defined under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Reporting of Internal Auditors

During the year under review the Company has appointed M/s. Sarvesh Kalangutkar & Co. as
an Internal Auditors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Internal Audit report is presented to the Audit Committee for their review and
consideration.

Compliance of details of requirement of Corporate Governance Report

The Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate Governance Report specified
in sub-paras (2) to (10) of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as applicable to the Company.

Related Party Transactions

Transactions entered into with Related Parties during the financial year were in ordinary
course of business and at arm's length basis. There are no transactions/contracts/
arrangements entered by the Company with related parties during the financial year, that
are required to be reported in Form AOC-2.

The materially significant Related Party transactions entered into during the year as
disclosed in the Annual Accounts did not have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and also the Board
for approval. The Company has developed a Related Party Transactions Policy, for the
purpose of identification and monitoring of such transactions and is available at the
Company’s website at
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General Shareholder Information

42" Annual General Meeting — Day, Date, Time and Venue

Day Date Time Venue
Monday September | 10:00 | Office No. P12, Silvio Heights, 4th Floor St. Inez, Panaji, Goa —
29, 2025 AM | 403001

Financial Calendar:

* Financial Year: April 01 to March 31

e Financial reporting for 2025-26 (tentative)

e Unaudited Results: 1st Quarter - (April - June, 2025) by August 14, 2025

e Unaudited Results: 2nd Quarter - (July - September, 2025) By November 14, 2025
e Unaudited Results: 3rd Quarter - (October - December, 2025) February 14, 2026
e Accounts Approval: By May 30, 2026 Audited Results.

Listing with Stock Exchanges

The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange.
Address:

The Bombay Stock Exchange,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001

Stock Code: 500458

ISIN No. of Equity Shares: INE601A01017

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2024-25 to BSE
where the Company’s shares are listed.

Dates of Book Closure (Both days inclusive) & Dividend payment date:

Book Closure Dividend Payment

Not Applicable Not Applicable

Means of Communication
The Unaudited quarterly/Audited yearly results of the Company are taken on record by the

Directors and are communicated to the Bombay Stock Exchange where the Shares of the
Company are listed. The Unaudited quarterly/Audited yearly results are published as per
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Regulation 47 (1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 in the following newspapers circulated in the State of Goa:

1. Goan Varta (Marathi); and
2. Business Standard (Mumbai Edition, English)
which are Local and National daily respectively.

The Company's results and official news releases are displayed on the company’s website at
www.korefoods.in

Market price data (Bombay Stock Exchange)
All prices are in Rs.

High Low
April 2024 7.80 6.04
May 2024 7.49 6.12
June 2024 9.12 6.23
July 2024 8.73 6.51
August 2024 7.35 6.06
September 2024 7.02 6.00
October 2024 19.20 7.17
November 2024 27.31 19.58
December 2024 41.25 27.85
January 2025 52.25 41.89
February 2025 39.80 24.60
March 2025 31.35 24.51

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2025

Category No. of Shares | (%) of Shareholding
Directors, their relatives and Promoter and Promoter 53,32,415 20.79
Group
Mutual Fund and UTI 5,300 0.02
Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies 19,400 0.07
Foreign Institutional Investors 1000 0.00
Bodies Corporate 1,49,16,565 58.15
Indian Public 53,17,933 20.73
NRI /Trusts/HUF/Clearing Member/Escrow Demat 57,387 0.22
Account

Total 2,56,50,000 100.00

Note: Polaroid Corporation (Polaroid) categorised under promoter group of the company who
was holding 3.51% equity shares of the company went into bankruptcy and filed a petition in
US Bankruptcy Court in Minnesota, USA. Mr. Stoebner of LAPP, LIBRA, STOEBNER & PUSCH
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CHARTERED was appointed as trustee to complete the process of winding up of the business
affairs of Polaroid. Mr. Stoebner did not find any value to the shareholding and petitioned the
court to approve abandonment of the shares. Accordingly, the US Bankruptcy Court has passed
the order for approval of abandonment of shares held by Polaroid. Now we are not aware of
the beneficial owner of these shares. However, in the 39" Annual General Meeting
Shareholders approval for reclassification of Polaroid shares from Promoter Group to Public
Category was approved and the Company has made the application with BSE Ltd. for the same.

Performance in Compliance to BSE Sensex:

STOCK PERFORMANCE ON BSE

° g0
52.25 § 3‘888
84299.7
2 B 8174138236577 89802.79 4L, §§§§§
S 10 9032.73 79389.0 77813 77414.92 74000
o 74482.733961.31 70000
2 3135 63000 %
T 66000 B
£ 30 64000 £
" 62000 w
3 60000 2
S 58000
2 20 56000
o 54000
5 52000
S 7.8 50000
10 43000
46000
44000
42000
0 40000
A A A A A P P P
VQ& @'b\\ \\)Q \& VO% (_)Q/Q O(} $OA QQ/(’ \° <<Q\/o @'Dﬂ
Kore Foods Limited on BSE
==@==Kore Foods Limited on BSE e BSE |ndex
Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2025
Shares Range No. of No. of (%) to
Shareholders Shares Capital
From To
1 500 14182 2081502 8.12
501 1000 871 711667 2.78
1001 2000 325 514045 2.00
2001 3000 118 304123 1.19
3001 4000 42 147823 0.58
4001 5000 39 185852 0.73
5001 10000 66 494078 1.93
10001 50000 38 845780 3.30
50001 99999999999 12 20365130 79.40
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Total 15693 15693 25650000

Dematerialization of Shares

91.12% of the company’s paid up equity share capital is in dematerialized form as on March
31, 2025 and balance 8.88% are in physical form. The Company’s ordinary shares are regularly
traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange.

Address for Correspondence with Registrar and Transfer Agent

M/s. Datamatics Business Solutions Limited
Plot No. A16 & 17, Part — B, Cross Lane, MIDC,
Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400 093

Contact No. 02266712214/13

Email: investorsqry@datamaticsbpm.com

Contact RTA for all matters relating to transfer/dematerialisation of shares, and any other
guery related to equity shares of your Company.

Shareholders would have to correspond with the respective Depository Participant for shares
held in dematerialized form for transfer/transmission of Shares, change of address, change in
Bank details, etc.

For all investor related matters you can also write to us at companysecretary@team24.in.
Your Company can also be visited at its website www.korefoods.in.

Details of compliance with Corporate Governance requirements
The Company has complied with applicable corporate governance requirements as stipulated

in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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Independent Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To

The Members of
Kore Foods Limited

1. We, the Statutory Auditors of Kore Foods Limited, have examined the compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance by Kore Foods Limited (“the Company”), for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025, as per Regulations 17-27, clauses (b) to (i) of
Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C and D of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“Listing Regulations”).

Management’s Responsibility

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. This responsibility includes the designing, implementing and maintaining
operating effectiveness of internal control and procedures to ensure compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

4. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents
maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the
compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

5. We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the applicable
generally accepted auditing standards in India, the Guidance Note on Certification of
Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’),
and Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAl which
requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the
ICAI.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality

Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.
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Opinion

7. Based on the procedures performed by us and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations provided to us, we certify that the Company has complied,
in all material respects, with the conditions as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses
(b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2), and paragraphs C and D of Schedule V of the Listing
Regulations for the year ended March 31, 2025.

8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109818W

V. C. Shah
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: May 28, 2025 Membership no. 010360

UDIN: 25010360BMFZLA9946
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Annexure lll

Certificate of Compliance with Code of Conduct Policy (Regulation 34(3) read with
Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Certificate of Compliance with Code of Conduct Policy (Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule
V (Part D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. This is
to confirm and certify that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board
Members and Senior Managerial Personnel as provided under Sub Regulation (3) of
Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Board Members and Senior Management have confirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 2025. The said Code of Conduct has also
been posted on the Company website at http://www.korefoods.in/CodeOfConduct .

For Team24 Consumer Products Limited

Manzoor ul Haque Butt
Managing Director
DIN: 01202847
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Annexure IV
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act,2013and ruleNo.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

KORE FOODS LIMITED

Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
Mapusa — Goa 403526

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by KORE FOODS LIMITED (hereinafter called
the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of KORE FOODS LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 315t March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by KORE FOODS LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31t
March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act,1999 and the rules and regulations made
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there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (provisions of external
commercial borrowings and Overseas Direct Investment not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations,2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations ,2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the
Audit period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of securities) Regulations,
2018 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(vi) Other laws as may be applicable specifically to the Company:

During the period under review, there were no operations in the Company, due to
discontinuity of business. As informed by the management, the company shall
commence operations in the food sector and post-commencement of business
operations, the Company shall undertake to obtain all necessary licenses,
registrations, and permissions as may be required under relevant statutory and
regulatory frameworks.

My reporting at item (vi) above is based on the information and explanation as provided to
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me by the Company and its management and | have relied on the representation made by
the Company and its officers for the systems and mechanisms framed by the Company for
compliances under Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS -1) and
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICsl).

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange
(BSE) read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as
mentioned below:

As per management representation;

(@) The Company had 100,000 13.75% Non-Convertible Cumulative Redeemable
preference shares redeemable as on 9t June 2003. Due to losses in the company the
preference shares were not redeemed.

(b) The Board of Directors of the Company vide board resolution on June 21, 2024,
extended the redemption period with the consent of the preference shareholders of
Company’s 13.75% Non-Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
Rs.100/- each from 09t June 2003 till 315 December, 2024 by variation of rights of
preference shares pursuant to section 48 of the Companies Act, 2013;

(c) The Board of Directors of the Company vide board resolution on December 31, 2024,
further extended the redemption period with the consent of the preference
shareholders of Company’s 13.75% Non-Convertible Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each from 315t December, 2024 till on or before 31%t
March, 2025 by variation of rights of preference shares pursuant to section 48 of the
Companies Act, 2013

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. During the period under
review following are the changes in the composition of the Board of Directors of the
Company which are detailed in the below given table:

Sr. Name of the Director  Appointment/ Particulars

No Cessation

01 Mr. Kundapoor Cessation Ceased to be Director of the Company
Damodar due to his sad demise with effect from
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02

Mr. Manzoor UL Haque Appointment
Butt

January 02, 2025

Appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from March

26, 2025

Appointed as Managing Director of
the Company with effect from March
31, 2025

Appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from March
26, 2025

Appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from March
26, 2025

Ceased to be Director of the Company
due to resignation with effect from
March 26, 2025

Ceased to be Director of the Company

03  Mr. Sachin R Rane Appointment

04  Mrs. Sakshi Jalan Appointment

05 Mrs. Mona D’Souza

Cessation

06  Mr. Abdullah Yousuf Ali Cessation

Fazalbhoy due to resignation with effect from
March 26, 2025
07 Mr. John Escolastico Cessation Ceased to be Managing Director of the

Silveira Company due to retirement
consequent upon completion of his

tenure on March 31, 2025

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act and SEBI LODR

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and committee
meetings. The notice, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days
in advance. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting
including board or committee meetings that were held through physical, video
conferencing or other audio-visual means and hybrid mode.

We have examined the circular resolutions passed during the year under audit by the Board
and committees and the company has duly complied with the provisions of the Act.

All decisions were taken unanimously at the Board and committee meetings and with
requisite majority at the Annual General meeting and Extra-ordinary General Meeting.
There was no Postal Ballot during the period under review.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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| further report that during the audit period, the following specific events / actions having
major bearing on the Company’s affairs had taken place:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Members of the Company at their Extraordinary General Meeting held on
November 08, 2024 accorded approval for:

(a) Re-Classification of the Authorised Share Capital of the Company;

(b) Increase in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company;
(c) Alteration in Article 3 of the Articles of Association of the Company

(d) Preferential issue of 1,40,00,000 equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each.
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on November 20, 2024
subsequently allotted 140,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each on preferential
basis to Team24 Foods and Beverages Private Limited

The Company became a Subsidiary of the Team24 Foods and Beverages Private
Limited Company with effect from November 20,2024

Mrs. Puja Joshi, Company Secretary of the Company resigned with effect from the
January 31,2025. Subsequently Mrs. Pooja Gopal Shirodkar is appointed as
Company Secretary of the Company with effect from April 29, 2025. The casual
vacancy occurred in the Company is duly filled in within three months from the
date of resignation.

The Company vide board resolution dated March 26, 2025 reconstituted Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholder relationship
Committee, Share Transfer Committee and POSH Committee (Internal Complaint
Committee).

Mrs. Shalini Lobo, Chief Financial officer of the Company resigned with effect from
March 31, 2025. On recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Board of Directors vide board resolution dated March 26, 2025
appointed, Mr. Ravindra Naik as Chief Financial Officer of the company with effect
from 01.04.2025

The Board of Directors of the Company vide board resolution dated 26" March,
2025 considered and approved the redemption of 100,000 13.75% Non-
Convertible Cumulative Redeemable preference shares at par out of proceeds of
fresh issue of equity shares of the company.

The Board of Directors of the Company vide board resolution dated March 26, 2025
made an "one time settlement"(OTS) to a director in respect of unsecured interest
free loan of X 3,13,47,148/- which is accepted by the director and settled for X
31,34,714/-
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(viii)  The Company had received show cause notice from Commercial Tax Department
dated 11-01-2025 for the settlement of arrears of CST for the year 2014-2015. The

Company computed the settlement amount of arrears and replied accordingly on
11-02-2025 to Commercial Tax Department.

Place: Panaji Goa CS Girija G. Nagvekar
Date: 28-05-2025 Practising Company Secretary

FCS:10358 / COP: 10335
Peer Review Cer. N0.2001/2022
UDIN No. F010358G000477495

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure A’ and
forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

‘Annexure A’

The Members,

KORE FOODS LIMITED

Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
MAPUSA - GOA 403526

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Place
Date

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verifications of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

: Panaji Goa CS Girija G. Nagvekar
: 28-05-2025 Practising Company Secretary

FCS: 10358 / COP: 10335
Peer Review Cer. N0.2001/2022
UDIN No. F010358G000477495
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ANNEXURE V
Employee Remuneration

Details pertaining to remuneration of each Director to the median employees remuneration
and other details in terms of Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1)
of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

1. The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees
of the Company for the financial year 2024-25: - NOT APPLICABLE*

2. The percentage Increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing Director, Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financial year 2024-2025:

Name Designation Percentage Increase
John Escolastico Silveira Managing Director 4.76%
Shalini Lobo Chief Financial Officer 6.38%
Puja Joshi Company Secretary and 6.38%

Compliance Officer

3. The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are paid sitting fees for attending the
Board and Committee Meetings of the Company the details are mentioned in the
Corporate Governance Report.

4. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial
Year 2024-2025- NOT APPLICABLE *

5. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company — Company has no
employees except Key Managerial Personnel whose details are mentioned in the
Directors’ Report.

6. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if
there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration
- NOT APPLICABLE *

7. Statement showing the names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration
drawn: Company has no employees except Key Managerial Personnel.

8. ltis affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the policy of the Company.
(*Note: Company has no employees except Key Managerial Personnel)
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ANNEXURE VI

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members,

KORE FOODS LIMITED

Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate,
MAPUSA - GOA 403526

Dear Sirs,

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from
the Directors of Kore Foods Limited having CIN L33208GA1983PLC000520 and having
registered office at Vision House, Tivim Industrial Estate, MAPUSA — GOA 403526 and (hereinafter
referred to as the Company), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing
this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause
10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers , | hereby certify
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below in Table A for the
Financial Year ending on 31*March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority .

TABLE A
Sr. No Name of the Directors Director Identification Date of

Number (DIN) appointment in

Company
01 Mr. Adullah Yousuf Ali Fazalbhoy # 02120039 # 20-1-1983
02 Mr. Kundapoor Damodar Bhatt” 01685944 * 01-04-2012
03 Mr. John Escolastico Silveira * 06411293 * 05-07-2017
04 Mr. Sayed Abbas 08057330 29-01-2018
05 Mrs. Mona D’Souza * 08459994 # 01-06-2019
06 Mr. Ganesh Shenoy 00875061 29-05-2023
07 Mr. Manzoor UL Haque Butt 01202847 26-03-2025
08 Mr. Sachin R Rane 00824947 26-03-2025
09 Ms. Sakshi Jalan 08719425 26-03-2025
Note:

(i)
(i)
(iii)

* ceased with effect from 02-01-2025

# resigned with effect from 26-03-2025

+ retired with effect from 31-03-2025
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Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Panaji Goa CS Girija G. Nagvekar

Date: 28-05-2025 Practising Company Secretary
FCS:10358 / COP: 10335
Peer Review Cer. N0.2001/2022
UDIN No. F010358G000477825
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ANNEXURE VII
CEO/CFO Certification
[Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015]

We the undersigned to the best of our knowledge & belief certify that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended
March 31, 2025 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief we state that:

1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year ended 315t March, 2024 which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile
of the Company’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if
any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify
these
deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

1) Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;

2) Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

3) Instances of significant frauds of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Manzoor ul Haque Butt Ravindra Naik
(Managing Director) (Chief Financial Officer)
DIN:06411293

Place : Tivim, Goa.

Date :May 28, 2025
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VCSHAH & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

205205, Regent Chambers, 2°¢ Floor, Jamnalal Bajsj Resd, 208, Nariman Poind, Mumbai 408 021, Tel.; 022 - 43440123 email- infoveshah com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of KORE FOODS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Kore Foods Limited [Ythe Company™}, which comprize
the balance sheet as at 317 March 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Orcher
Comprehenswve Income), Statement of Changes in Equiry and Statement of Cash Flows for the vear
then ended, and notes to the Finaneial Statementz, including a summary of significant accounung
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 1o as “the Financial Statements™)

I cur opition and to the best of our information and according ro the explanations given 10 us, the
aforesand  financial statements give the information required by the Companies Ace, 2013 in the manner
s required and grve a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accountng Standards prescribed
under secion 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“Ind AS"™) and other accounting princples generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its Profir, total comprehensive income, statement of changes
1 equaty and its cash flows for the year ended on thar date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in
the Audiear’s Responsibilities for the Awdit of the Famancial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Instinute of Chartered Accountants
of Indm (1CAT) wogether with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled owr other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Erhics. We believe thar the audst evidence we have obrained is sufficient and appropoate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw artention to the following martets in the Notes to the financial statements:

(n) Note 20 which indicates thar the Company has made and implemented the revival plan of its
aperations with Team24 Foods and Beverages Provate Limited and accordingly made an open offer for
acquisition of promoters holdings in terms of SEBI (substanoal acquisinon of shares and takeover)
Regulanion, 2011 and also made preferental allotment of equity shares in result thereof the ner worth of
the company hag become posive. In view of the revival plan, the company has become 2' Going
Concemn,

(b} Note 28 regarding the one time scttlement scheme, The company has made an "one tme
sertiement [OT5) 1o a director in respect of unsecured interest free loan of Rs.3,13,47,148/- which is
accepred by the director and settled for Bs.31,34,714/- _ The warver of loan nf Hg. E,HE 12,434/ appears
as an exceptional wem in statement of Profit and Loss for the year F
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{c)As per Note 12 i respect of 13.75% Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable preference shares
redeemable as on 3 June 2003 , The company has made the redemption of said Preference shares afier
wanver of accumulared dividend, at par by fresh i=sue of equity shares of the company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
auclit of the financial statements of the current peniod. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial seatements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separite opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Aunditor’s Report Thereon.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the informaton included in the Board's report mcluding Annexures to Board’s teporr,
Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Compoerate Governance and Sharcholder’s Informanon bat
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our apinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

It connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, i deing so, consider whether the other mformation 15 materially inconsiatent with the
financial smrements or our knowledpe obrined in the audit or otherwise appears to be matemally
trusstared.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conchude that there is a matenial missratement of this other
information, we are fequired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is sesponsible for the matters stated i section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the fnancal positon, Bnancal performance inchuding other eomprehensive
income, chanpes in equity and cash Qows of the Company in accordance with the Ind A5 and other
sccounting principles generally sccepted in India. This responsibiliry also includes mamtenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other wecgulanties; selecnion and
application of appropnate aceounting policies; making judgments and estmates that are reasomable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal Anancial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounung records, relevant o
the preparation and presentanion of the financial statement that give a mue and far view and are free
from materal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability ©
confnue as 4 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concemn basis of accountng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or o
cease operations, or has no realistic alternatve but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the company’s financial repoening process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Owur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 28 4 whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due tg_fraud or ermor, and to issue an auditor’s report that




inclades cur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted i accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Musstatements can anse from fraud or error and are considered materal if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
buasis of these Anancial statements.

As part of an audir in accordance with 3As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  [dentify and assess the risks of materal misstatemens of the financial statements, whether due
traud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audie
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The dsk of not
detecting a material musstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuling from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

¢ Obeun an understanding of meernal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
auclit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opimion on whether the Company has adequae
inteenal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

¢ [Evaluate the appropnatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of ACCOUTIHNG
estimates and relared disclosures made by management.

* Lonclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exises relared o evenrs
or conchitions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability o continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that 2 matenal uncertanty exists, we are required to deaw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the finandial statements or, if such disclosures
are imadequare, 1o modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company (0 cease to contnue 35 4 golng concert,

® Evaluate the overall presentation, stracrure and content of the financial statemenes, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undetlying transactions and
events in s manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality 5 the magnitude of misstatements i the financial sttements that, individually or in
apprregrate, makes i probable thar the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitatve matenialiry and qualirative factors in
(1) planmng the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of cur work; and

() to evaluate the effect of any idennfied misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matrers, the planned
scope awd tming of the audic and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
mrernal control that we identify during our andir.

We also provide those charged with poverance with o statement that we have complied with
televant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicare with them all
relanonships and other matters that may reasonably bn thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards, : -




From the matrers communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current perind and are
therefore the key audit maters. We describe these marters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure ahout the matter or when, in extremely rare cincumsmances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As

required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), tssued by the Central

Government of ladia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we grve m
the “Annexure A” g statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Secton 143(3) of the Act, we report that

{a)

(b}

(<)

(el)

(&)

()

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanaton: which o the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audie

In our apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as 1t appears from out examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Sratement of Profit and Loss incduding Other Cnmprc]‘u:nsivt Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealr with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

ln our opinion, the aforesaid financinl statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

On the basis of the witten representations receved from the directors as on 31" March, 2025 mken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the direcrors s disquahfied as on 31" March, 2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporung of the
Company and the openting cffectiveness of such contols, refer to our separate Report in
*“Annexure B”, to this report.

With respect to the other mattets to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opmion and o the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

I The company has disclosed the impact of pending lingations as at 31st march 2025 on
the financial position in its finaneial statements (Refer Note -20).

in. The Company did not have any long-teom contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any tmateial foreseeable losses,

£ There were no amounts which wete required to be transferred o the lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv, {a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the Note na38(1) w the ﬁmn:ml staterments, during the year, no funds
(which are material either m:lmdu : Pz agg;regn:e} have been advanced ar loaned




or wvested (either from borrowed funds or share premiom or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entey(ies), including foreign
entities (“lntermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in wrting or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

¢ directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or ennues wdennfied in any
manner whatsoever by or on bebalf of the Company (“Ultmate BencBciaries") or

* provide any guarantee, secunty or the ke on behalf of the Uldmate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
discloged in the Note no. 38(2) to the financial statements, dunng the year, no funds
(which are material erther individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Pardes™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writng or otherwise, that the Company shall:

* whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other pemsons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or

*  provide any guarantee, secunty or the like on behalf of the Ultimare
Benelicmries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and approprare
it the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has cansed us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(g}, as provided under (2) and
(b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declired nor pasd any dividend during the yvear. Accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11 (f) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 is not
applicable to the Company during the year under audit.

vi.Bazed on our examination which included test checks, the company has wsed an accounting
software for maintaining irs books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
fedit log) facility and the same has operated throughour the vear for all relevant
ransactions reconded in the software (refer Note 42 to the financial statements), Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
bemg rampered with.

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No. 109818W

¥. C. Shah

Place: Mumbai Partner

Drare: 28" May 2025 Membership No. 010360
UDIN:Z5010360BMEPZL KA 2583
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SANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred 1o in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even date)

(i)

(i)

In respect of the Company's Fixed Asser

a) The Company has mantained proper records showing full particulars including quannmove
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. The company does mot have any
intangible assets hence reporting under paragraph 3(0){a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the
COITPany.

b} The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management dunag the
year. There were no material discrepancies nonced on such verificarion.

¢)  According o the information and explanations given to us there are no immaovable property
held in the name of company hence reporing under pamagraph 3(i)(c) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

d) The company has not revalued us Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Lse
assets) or intangible assets or both duting the year, hence reporting under paragraph 3(i)(d} of
the (leder is not applicable to the company.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
management of the company, no proceedings have been initiuted during the year or are pending
against the company under the Benami Transactions(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (as amended in
201 6) and rules made thereunder.

(a) There are no inventories with the company therefore reporting under pamgtaph 3(u){a) of the
Order is not applicable to the company.

M) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores, in
aggregate during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of secunty of current
assets of the Company. Hence reporting under paragraph 3iih(a) of the Order 15 not applicable w
the company.

(iii} Acearding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,

secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited lhability pasnerships or other partes covered in
the register mamnmined under Section 189 of the Act. Hence, clause 3 (i) (a), (b), {c), {d), (e} & () of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(iv) In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations gven to us and based on the audir

v)

procedures conducted by us, the Company has not granted lnans nos provided any secunity durirg
the vear to the partics covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, compliance
under Sections 185 and 186 of the acr in respect of grant of loans, providing secunibes 15 Aot
applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the iformation and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepred any deposits or amounts that are deemed to be deposits as per the direcrves issued by
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of the section 73 to 76 o any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. Hence, clause {v} of paragraph 3 of the
Orrder 15 not applcable,

{vi) We are informed that the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records

under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activines carted
on by the Company. Hence, reporting under chse (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order 13 not
applicable. 3




(wii) According to the information and explanations piven 1o us, in respect of starurory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed seamtory dues,
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales ax, service tax, dury
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, Goods & Services Tax and other material
statntory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

According to the mformation and explinations given to us, no undispured amounts
payable in respect of above were in arrears, as at 3lsr March 2025 for a period of more
than six months from the date on which they became payable,

(b} According to the records of the Company, Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs Dury,
Wealth Tax, Hxcise Duty and Cess which have not been deposited on account of any

dispute are given below :

Mame of the statute | Period to which the | A Forum  where | Amount {Rs.)
. (nature of dues) amount relates dispute is pending

State Sales Tax /Central | 1993-2017 Appellate Authornnes 3347728

males Tax

(viii) According 1o the information and explanations provided to s and on the basis of our audit
procedures, there were no transactons :Et-al:i'.ng o previously unrecorded income that have
been surrendered or disclosed as income dunng the vear in the tax assessments under the

Inteome Tax Act, 1961,

{ix) (a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted n repayment of loans or borrowing or in the payment
of interest to bank. The Company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of a financial
nstitute, povernment or debenture holders during the year. Hence, reporung under paragraph

Jyia) of the Order is not applicable 1o the company,

{b) According 1o the mformation and explananons provided to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, the Company has not been declared wilful defavler by any bank or financial

mstituton or any other lender,

(&) In cur opimon and according to the information and explinatons given to us, the company
has not availed of any term loans, Accordingly, reporting under pamagraph 3{ix)(c) of the

arder is not apphcable to the company.

i) According to the mformanon and explanation given to us, and on an overall examinaton
of the financial statement of the company, we report that the no funds raised on short-

rerm basiz have been used for long-term purposes by the company,

{e] The Company does not have any subsidizry, joint venture or assocutes. Hence, reporting under

elause 3(ix) {e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable.

(%) {a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer /




(b) The company has complied with the provision of secnon 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013
in connection with funds raised through preferential allorment of shases and the same has been
utilized for the purpose of redemption of preference shares and setlement of loan of director and
balance has been remaining in bank Fixed deposit account.

(xi) (2) Dunng the course of audit, examination of the books of accounts and records of the company,
carried out in accordance with geaerally accepted auditing practices in India and according o the
information and explanations given to us, no wstance of marenal fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported durng the year. Hence,
reporting under clause 3{ix)(a) of the order is not applicable.

{b) Mo reporr under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audic and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Cenral
Government, during the year and upro the date of this report.

(¢} As represented by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company dunng the year.

(xii) The Company is not 3 Nidhi Company, Accordingly, parageaph 3(xii)(a),(b)ds (c) of the Oeder is no
applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinanon of the
tecords of the company , all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 158 of Companies Act, 2013 as applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statementis as required by the applicable accounning standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of s business.
(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, ssued to the company
during the vear and till date, in determining the narure, timing and extent of our audic procedures.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to s Directors and
hence provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Compary 15 not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, clause
(%1} (a) 10 (d) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) In cur opinion and aceording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
incurred cash loss of Rs, 20,26,221 /- during the current financial year and incurred cash losses of Rs.
38,03, 798/ -dunng the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the stamtory auditors of the Company dunng the vear.
Hence, reporting under clause 3{zviil) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilitics, other
information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any matenal uncersainty exists as
on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meetng its Labilines
existing a1 the date of balance sheet as e TR ey fall due within a period of one year from the




balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the futare viability of the
Company. We further stase that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither pive any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilides falling due within a period of
one vear from the balance sheet date, will ger discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx} According to the information and explanations provided to us and in our opinion, the provisions
of secoon 135 of the Act relating to spending on Corporate Socil Responsibility is not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx)(a) and (b} of the Order is
nat applicable to the company.

ForV, C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No. 109818W

R

P V. C. Shah
Place: Mumbai Parmner
Date: 28" May 2025 Membership No. 010360
UDIN:25010360BMFZEZ2583
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(e) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report of
even date)

Reporn on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-sccuon
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”)

We have audired the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kore Foods Limited ("the
Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in econjunction with our audit of the financial saatements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intemal control over financial reporting criceria established by the Company considenng the
essential components of internal control stated m the Gudance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Insorute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘Guidance
Note'). These responsibilifies include the desipn, implemenmdon and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operanng effectively for ensuring the ordedy and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevennon and
detection of frauds and etrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accountng records, and the omely
preparation of reliable finandial informanon, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal Anancial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Srandards on Auditing, 1ssued by 1CAl and deemed 10 be presenbed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an awdit of internal financial controls and, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Finaneial Contrls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtin ressonable assurance abour whether adequare internal financial controls over fnancial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in al material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial contzols system over financial reporting and their operanng effectveness. Dur audit of wternal
finaneial contenls over financial reporting induded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the srisk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evalating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed nsk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material musstatement of the
fnancial statements, whether due to fraud or eror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial repordng,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide reasonable
assurince regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prepamtion of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting prnciples. A Company's internal




financial contrel over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) perta 10 the
maintenance of recoeds thar, in reascnable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assers of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary 10 petmit preparation of financkal statements in accordance with generally accepted accountng
principles, and that ceceipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accoedance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reazonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposidon of the Company's
nssets that could have a matenal effect on the financial statements:

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent lmitatdons of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including che
passibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, marenial misstatements due to error
or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evalustion of the intemal financial controls
over financial reportng to fature periods are subject to the rsk that the internal finaneial controls over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may detenogate.

Opinion

In cur apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financal controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operanng effecuvely as
at Maech 31, 2025, based on the internal eontrol over finaneial reportng criteria established by the Company
comsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Finangtals Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 109818'W

4

V. C, Shah

Place: Mumbai Pariner

Dhate: 28" May 2025 Membership No. 010360
UDIN:25010360BMFZEKZX2583
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Kore Foods Limited
Balance Sheet as ai J1s1 March, 2025
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|Ksre Foods Limited

CIN: LIAIEG A 1983 P LOC000520

Al in Pl bousandi wibess obherw jse sisied)

Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 3151 March, 2025
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hore Foods Limiced
Cash Flow stalenent
for the year ended 31a8 March 2025
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Kore Foods Limited having CIN number L33208GA1983PLCOO0S20 15 engaged in the
business of Food Processing. Companies shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange.

NOTE2

B)

i)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION

A, Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in aceordance with the Indian
Accounting Smndards (referred to as "Ind AS") as prescribed under secnon 133 of the
Companies Ace, 2013 (“the act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards|
Rules as amended from time 1o nme.

B. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the assutnption that the Company will be 2
going concern and on sccrual basis. Accordingly, all matenal assets and habihoes are
measored and stated at lower of cost or their esnmated sertlement amount. Assets held for
sale are measured at lower of carrving value or fiir value less cost to sell

C. Use of eatd {ind
The preparation of financial statements in aceordance with Ind AS tequires the management
o make estmates and assumptions in the reported amounts of assets and labilines
fincluding contingent liabilities) as ar the date of the financial statements and the repored
income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates
used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results
eould differ from these estimares,

D. Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the

forpmar prescribed i the Schedule [T to the Act. The Statement of Cash Flows has been
prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows",

E. New and amended stndards adopred
Thete are no new standards and amendments applicable to the Company for the annual
reporting penod commencing on Aprl §, 2022




i)

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind A5 109 Financial  Insrroments  are
applicable) 15 measured st fair value of the consideranon received or recervable. Ind AS 115
Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of
sccounting for revenue ansing from contracts with customers. The Company tecognises
revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind 115.

a) Income from Services

Revenue from contracts for services s recopnised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount thae reflects the considerauon to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

EQUIPMENT (PPE
hems of property, plamt and equipment (PPLE) are measered at cost less accamulated

deprectation and any accumilated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment compnses;

a. s purchase prce, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade diseounrs and rebares.

b, any costs directly attributable to bnnging the asset to the locaton and conditon necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an stem of propeny, plant and equipment is recognised
the statement of profit and loss.

Deprectanon has been provided on useful life basis as prescobed in Schedule 11 of the
Compamies Act, 2013,

The carrying amounts of the PPE are reviewed at cach Balance Sheet date to assess whether
they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts, In case the recoverable amount of

the PPE is bower than its carrving amount 1 provision 15 made for the Impairment loss.,

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Investment property 1s property held either to eam rental income or for capial apprecanon
or for bath, but not for sale i the ordinary course of business, use n the producton or
supply of goods or services or for adminisiranve purposes. Ikems of Investment property
are messured ar cost less acocumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is recognised in profit or loss.

Depreciation is provided on a promta basis on o Steaight Line Method over the esnmated
useful life of the assets at eates which are equal 1o the rates presenbed under Schedule 1T of
the Companies Aet, 2013

The carrying amounts of the mvesrment propernty are ri.,'dl:w::d at cach Balance Sheet date
to assess whether they are recorded i oexcess overable amounts. In case the




recoverable amount of the investment property 1= lower than its carrying amount a provision
s made for the Imparment loss.

-C H
Non-current assers are classified as beld for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally theough @ sale transaction rather than through continuing use and s sale is
considered highly probable, They are measured at the lawer of rtheir carryng amount and
fair value less costs to sell, except for assets such as deferred tax assets, assers ansing from
employes benefits and financial assets, which are specifically exempt from this requircment.

An impaiement loss 15 recognized for any minal or subsequent wrte-down of the asset o
Fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recogmized for any subsequent increases in farr value
less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumulatve impairment loss previously
recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-
current asset is recogrised at the date of de-recognition.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are presented sepasately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The habilines
of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities
i the balance sheet,

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial assets and liabilities are recopnised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilines are ialky imeasured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attnbutable to the acquisition or sssue of
financial assets and financial babilides (other than financial assets and financal labitibes at
fair valse through profit or loss) arc sdded to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of financial asset or financial liabibiry.

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights 1o the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substannally all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entry. The Company derecognizes 4
financial habilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharped, cancelled
or have expired.

Fi ial ised
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held
within 1 business whose objective is to hold these assets m order to collect contractual eash
flows and the contractual terms of the fnancial asset gve nse on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding,

ATNCIAN ARRCTS A ':'.I 251 A1LULSS L g
Financial assers are measurcd at fair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whosgElignve s achieved by both collecting




contracrual cash flows on specified dates that ase solely payments of prineipal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets,

i aets

Financial assets are measured at fait value through profit or loss unless they are measured at
amortsed cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initia] recognition.
The rransaction costs directly artributable to the acquisition of financial assets and habtlines
at fair value through profit or luss are immediately recognised - stagement of profit and
bexss.

Ei (al liabiliti
The company classifies all financial Labilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
except for financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Lisbilities which are clssified ar fair value through profit or loss shall be subsequently
mcasured st fair value.

LELLE

ELLLILIL IR (LA TG B5h Shi i RS J L 1

The Company is required to assess on 4 forward looking basis the expected credit losses
associated with its assets cared at amortised cost. The expected eredit loss allowance is
based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and allowance rates used m the provision
atrixn. For all other financial assets, expected credir losses are measured at an amount equal
tes the-12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life ome expected credi
losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial

FECOZTTON,

Offsciting

Financial assers and fnancial Labilines are offser and the net amount t5 reported in the
financial statements only if there 15 a currently enforceable legal right ro offset the recognised
amounts and there is an ntention to settle on 1 net basis or to realize the assets and settle
the liabilities simultanecusly.

Since the financial statements have been prepared on a non-going concern basis, the
financial assets and liabilines are stated at lower of their cacrying value or their estmared
settlement amount,

vii) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. It
also compnses of short-term deposirs with an orginal marunty of three months or less,
higghly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject o nsignificant risk of changes in value.

viii) BORROWING COSTS
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i)

Borrowing costs ace interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating o
foreign currency borrowings o the extent thar they are regarded as an adjustment to mterest
costs) mcurred i connecnon with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing costs directly
attributable o acquisition or construction of an asser which necessarily take  substantial
pediod of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised ns part of the cost of that
asser. Other borrowing costs are recogrosed as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Traneactions in foreipn currencies are transhated into functional currency at the exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions o an average rate if the average rate approximates the
actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and Gabilities denominated in Foreign currencies are manslated into the
funetional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting dare. Foregn exchange gans and
losses resulting from the sctflement of such transactons and from the transhiton of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange raves
are generally recognised in standalone statement of profit and loss,

MNon-monetary assets and Labilities that are measured ar fair value in o foreign curtency are
translated into the functional currency at the eschange rate when the Far value was
determined. Non -monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost
in a foreygn currency are translated at the exchange rate at the dare of the transaction.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A provision is recogniced when the Company has a present obliganon as a result of past
events and it is probable that an cutflow of resources will be vequired to settle the obliganon
in respect of which a reliable estimare can be made, When the effect of the tme value of
money is materal, the Company determines the level of provision by discounting the
expected cash flows ata pre-tax rate reflecnng the current rates specific to the liabiliry. These
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the current best esnmates,
Contingent liabilines are not recognised bur disclosed in the notes.

LEASES

The Company assess whether a contract containg a lease, at the inception of the contract, A
contract is, or contaims, a lease if it conveys the oght to conteol the use of an identified asset
for a petod of nme in exchange for consideranion. To assess whether a contract conveys the
right to conreol the use of an wentified asset, the Company assesses whether {i) the contract
involves the use of idendfied asser; (@) the Company has substantially all of the cconomic
benefits from the use of the assct through the period of lease and (ui) the Company has right
to direct the use of the asset,
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Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income
on either a steaight-line basis or another systemanc basis (The respective leased assets are
mnchuded n the balance sheet based on their narure.

TAXES ON INCOME

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred s, It is recognised w the statement of
profit and loss except to the extent that it relates 1o frems recopnised directly in equity of 1n
other comprehensive income {OCI)

The current mcome f@x charge is calculated on the basis of the mx laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting pericd m India, Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in eax returns with respect to situations m which apphicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. Tt establishes provisions where appropriste on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the mx authonnes.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liabilicy method, on temporary diffecences
ansing between the tax bases of assers and liabilines and rtheir carrymg amournts i the
financial statements. Deferred mcome tax s determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting peniod and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asser is realised or the deferred mcome rax
liability is setdled,

Deferred tax assets and habilitics are offsce when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred mx balances relate to the same
wation authorty, Current tax assets and tax habilities are offset where the Company has a
legally enforceable night to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and setile the liability simultanecusly.

xiii) RETIREMENT BENEFITS

a

b)

xv)

Contabution to Provident Fund s made to Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.
Contributions towards Granuty are made to the schemes of life Tnsurance Corporation of
India based on premium acmasially assessed and ntimated in terms of the pobeses taken
with them. These contmbutions are charped to Profit & Loss Account

Provision for incremental liability i respect of encashable povilege leave is made on the
basts of actual determinacon of the lability at the year end.

Basic camings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loes for the penod
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the penod.

Fur the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the penod
attrbutable to equity sharcholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potentinl equuty shares.

SEGMENT REPORTING
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An operating segment 15 a component of the Company that engages in business acuvities
from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regulasly
reviewed by the Company's Chief Operating Deaision Maker ("CODMT) to make decisions
for which discrete finanenl information & available. The Board of Directors, which have
been idennfied as the CODM, regularly review the performance reports and make decisions
about allocanon of resources.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profie [ (loss) before oax s
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any defermals or accruals of
past or furure cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and

financing actvities of the Company are segregated based on the available mformation.
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Kore Foods Limited

[Amoust in ¥ Theusandsunless otherwise staned)

Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the year ended 3151 March, 2025
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Particulars

Advenges recovernble incash or kimd
Prepaid Expenses
Tital

8 Dther Curreni Asseis
Farticolsrs

Awcnied ingevest on Fionad Depusi
T & Reocrvabile A Y 20025-20
GET Heegivable

Todal

9 Mon-Current Asseis Held for Sale
Farticulars

Mant nd Equepment Ohwnied
Leas : [mpairment Loss Balance as an | Apnil, 2023
less; Disprecimon Balange as on 31 March, 2024

Tuial

A i As i
31 Mareh 2025 1 Misreh 2024
= 240
4 3z
= 172
A wi As i
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
A st As i
31 March 025 31 Mareh M24
1% 1
1542
1.25.000
. )
Iw Rl
Axmt As al
3 Mareh 2635 31 Mlarch 2024
- 13
1
K]
As i As
31 March 2015 Fi March 1124
163 157
hES 137
T4 420
Eilﬂ k)
Asoal As ai
M March 202s X1 Mirch 2024
IB2TH 13,270
il 3h5] (1M
130,575 IH.IS?lI
“h a
il 57
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Kore Fonds Limited

MNotes forming part of Financial Statement for the vear ended 315t March, 2025

&Ll_rnlnl in ¥ Thousands.unless olherwise stated)

As an Aw @t
¥ March 25 X1 Mmreh 2024
Particulsrs Number of Shures | Ameunt in K, | Namber of Shares| Amount in R,
18| Equity Share Capital

Awihorized share capital

Fipuity shares of Ka, 10 sach 2 il 01, DM 260,000 1, 50.00.000 | 340, e
Preferenee Share Capital
Authorized share capital

Preferoncs shares of Ra | (60 =ach 1,00 (KD 141, 03} 003, 1, a0 1.“!1["”
Totsl of Asthurieed Share engpital 2,61,00,008 2,780,000 1,640,001, 1480 2,50,
Essiseal, subscribed and fuo ul up

Exquity shares of Bs. 11 esch L 3650000 156,500 1, 1B A0 11 S0y
Tl 2.50,.50, 100 150,500 0,1 650 MHE 100,501

A ad As at
M Mareh 2015 S1 March X024
u}{Recomcibiation of ibe Shares outscsmiding af

Uhe heginning wnd a1 ihe end ol the
V_‘F‘E“_ﬂ_ﬁrﬂ Nomber of Sharex| Amoustin Re. | Nomber of Shares|  Amaont in B,

Balance at the beginning of the year 0, 500, CHD 1, 16,5001 1, | 6,50 (HI I 16, 500

Al - [ssued daring the yoas 1, 403CH1 D 1L AT . s
Li=s - Bayback of equily Shares - - . -
Balaise ot the eid of ihe year 156,50, (k1 1,56,50M0 I, 10,50, 1.0 6. 50HF

b} Termalights attached o sty shares:

Thee Conspamy has only ome clise of equity shares having o par valie of €10~ each. Each holder of eguity shares is entitled b ome vang per

sharu,

The dividend praposed by the Beard of Directors s subject to the approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual Genenal Mezteng cxoepl in

case ol intormm dvidend

I the event of liguidation of the Company, the hodders of equiy sliares will be stifled o recoive the remaming assees of the Congpany (n the

same propartion as the capital paid-up on the equdny shares heid by them bears 1 the total pasd-up eguity share capatal of the Company

Restrigtions on transler of shares:

There are 0o restriclions on tronsfer of shaees olher then imposed by lnws or regulations and a3 requangd hy the Company s Articles of

Adsncinlion,

©h Name of share holder holding equity shares more than 5%

Asat 3 March 2025 As ut 3] March 2024
M
rrd M lser ol Shares Pervemiage Namber of Shares Percemiape

Team24 Foods end Doverages  Frive 14530478 b e

Liminad {4

Mew Vision Gnoup Hobding Pvi Lid 15,537,860 509 1652 Ke0 . 19
Yasmsn Absduliab Fazalbsay JAE] 023 G R7% 23.31.023 21, 7%
Palaroid Uorporation® 2,000,000 7.73%

Fhumership of Shares ownad by Polaroid Coporation are undetermined as the Company has boen wound up in LSA Cour

Equibty Shares held by promaters al the
end of the vewr

Az gl 31 March 2125

Asut 3 Muareh 2024

e change
Fromoter's Name No. of Shares | % of totad chares | - CRRRO g | o rShare | M | g the
the vear shares i
Mew Viskon Ciroup Holding P Lid 15,17, &40 5009 ik 5% 16,52 860 B -
Tirdal 15,57 860 = 1582, Bl




Kore Foods Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2025
{Amount in ¥ Thowsandsanless stherwise siated)

()

Other Equity

Particulars

(iy [tMber Comprehensive Incoms

Securities premium account
Balance at the beginning of the vear
Add: During the Year

Balnnce at the end of the year

Reimined Earmings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Less:

)| Tansfer 1o Capital Redemption Reserve

b} Premium on Buyback of Share

¢)|Incosie tax on Buy Back of Share

Al

# )| Tranafer From Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the cad of the vear

(i} Capital Redemption Heserve

Halance at the beginning of the year
Add : Transfer from Retained earning
Balance ai the end of the vear

(ivy Caplial Heserve

Balance at the begmning of the vear
Add : Transfer from Retained earming
Bolance at the end of the yvear

Total (i) (iv)

12 |[Corrent Borrowings

Ag al
31 March 2025

As nr
31 March 2024)

DI &L

Wa.h10

B5.610

R

(294,603

23431

i 2,90, 79|

(3804 )

{2,69,173)

{2,94,603)

420K}

42,000

AW

AL, 000

1,506

3, 5045

=

3506

L5

(1,28,0546)

il.ﬂdﬂq

Particulars

As art
31 March 2028

Aw lII
31 Mareh 2024

Secured
Biank Cwverdraft

L nsecured
Lioan Repayable on demamd

Loan from Directors and related parties

13.75% Cumulative Redeemable Non Convertible preference shanes of Ra, 1)
were due for redemption on 9th June 20603, Proposal for settlement of redempeion
of the snid preference shares and waiver of right to cumulative dividend has been
swbmitied by the company. Dividend on non-converiible cumulative redeemahle
preference shares amounting fo Bs.41,25,000 upto the due date of redemption has
i been provided since there have been no profits,

042

10,000

AT0T2

38,054

direcior
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Kore Foods Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2025
(Amaunt in T Thousands unless ollerwise stnted)

13

Trasde h_lrluﬂ-

Particulars
Duwses o micro and small enferprizses

[Dhee o oiher
Total

As ai
31 March 2025

As ail
31 March 2024

152

152

E|E

Details of dues to mbcro and small enterprises as defined under the MISMED
Act, 2086

Particulars

As an

J1-Mar-25

S1-Mar-24

Principal amount duc 1o suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining
unpaisd a5 8t year end

|52

40

Interest due o suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remanining unpaid
&5 ab year end

Primcipal amournts peid 1o suppliers regastered under the MSMED Act, bevond the
{appointed doy during the year

Imterest paid by the Company i terms of Sections 16 of the Micro, Sl and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Interest due and payable for the pericd of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the persod ) but without adding
inferest specificd under the Micro, Small and Mediom Enterprise Act, 20046

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Interest remaining due and payable even in sucoeeding vears, until such date when
the imterest dues as above are actually paid 1o the small enterprises

4

Other Current liabilities

Particulirs
Samatory Dues

Provisions

Purticulars
Provision for Expenses
Stanuory Audil fees
Inbernal Audit Fees
Balary Payable

Total

As mi
31 Muarch 2025

EEE
31 March 2024{

L

699

24

A9

As at
31 March 2015

Asa
31 March 2

|35

143

283
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Kore Foods Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2025

{Amuvunt in ¥ Thousands.unless otherwise stnted)

Iy (Mher income

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March, 2015 March, 2024
LExcess provision written back - -
Sundry Balance Written Back 194 -
Intereat Earned From Fixed I‘.l-e-|1|.1uil from Hank 1 EE2
Promoter Director's Loan waived off under 0TS Scheme 25212 :
Cither income . =
Taotal 30,490 B
17 Emplovee Benefits Expenses
b For the vear ended |  For the yvear ended
Paricilars ‘ihn:hfllllﬁ March, 2024
Managerial Remuneration 1,827 i,78]
Contribitions to provident and other funds I I
Stall welfare expenses 0 15
Taoial 1837 1,798
18 Finnmee cosis
Stk For the vear ended | For the year ended
March, 2015 Mareh, J024)
Imberest expense |
Banks 28 a0
Bank Charges g
Total 28 [T
19 Oiher expenses
Pastioulivi For the venrended | For the vear ended
Mlarch, 2025 Mlarch, 2024]
Software Renewals ( Subscriptions - i
Slatulory Tees 1.273 G0
Postage & Telephone 4 s
Repnirs & Muintenonce = .
- Oiffice Equiprivent - B
Rent L o
[nsursmee | 2
Rates & Tones - -
AGM Expenses 127 63
[Mrecton’s sitling fees 213 11
Travelling & Convevance Ea 42
Legal & Professionnd Charges 413 B
Sales' VAT Paid L] dd i
Privting & Statiomery 5 i
Auditors Remmuneration 150 150
Interest on Late payment of TDS - ]
Assel Serapped 57 -
Sundry Uir Cr Bal Written O - 5
Miscellaneous Expenses 72 L
[ Total 438 1.5




Kore Foods Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025
2, Contingent liabilities and commitments

{Amount in ¥ Thousands,anless otherwise stated)

S As al As at
ariicolars 31 March X025 31 March 1024

1) Contingent Liabilities
[Claims for Sales taw/Excisa/Service tax not accepted by the Company for which appeals are pending.

3348 4053
|Export obligations nat Tulfilled against EPCG licences. i BASE
[They drawback claim granted and later revoked. il 04

The Company had disclosed a conungent liability amountng o Bs.1,34,55,492 i its financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024, 10 fespeet of
Chams foar Sales mx not accepted by the Company For which appedls are pénding amounnng to e 40,93 492 Expom obligatons not fulfilled apmnai EPCG
licenees amounting o Rs.86,58,000 and Duty desaback elam granted and later revoked amounsing io R 704,000, This tiability was diselosed a5 2 continpent

liahility as per the provisions of Ind AS 37, 25 the existence of an obbgaton was dependént on the oocumence of non-occitrenee of uncertsin Rstre events mot
whuﬂ:,- withen the eomtml of the I'_'|_11'E||'_|au:|'

Ar ot the current seporung dace, 5151 March 2025, based on developments in the matter, including lapsc of time, the manapement, in consultation with legal and
wther rekevant sdvisars, has reassessed the blelihood of an outlow of ceonomic wsoures.

It has been concladed that:
1. Thete 1% nuw presenl |:|-1:l||gnn.rm :'-msin.g Froami Past gy, amncd
2. The possihilicy of an outflow of eiources embodyeng cconontic beaehis is now remoe,
Accordingly, the contingent Lalalsty no lonper meers the recopmbon corens undet Tad AS 37 and 1= nom reqared to be disclosed

Based on the abave, the contngent habiliry amounnng vo Rs. 100,07, 764 18 hereby written off and shall o banper be disclosed in the notes @ socounts From the
Anancel vear ending 3181 March 2025,
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Kore Fomds Limited
ates fermbng paet of Finencial Sistement far he vear ended 515 March, 3035
vl B Thea sl san ks ssfirrmear sripd |

I0 Fimaesial ruk sissagronred pigecoves and palici

Tl Tl ik
oo énak is Fus ok i Mssmcial fons s the Crurpany (& cossorpacty i @ frencisl mamarss faili 1 mest i conacresl sbligation Cosh seel comb squavalsnin, Yirdi despositn me bl wuks
onlp Bigh raed Rk s Sl mutmeoes, e ol on dem e i S ks

b Warket Kisk

Melarkel vik uhrﬂhﬂlfﬂ"I'.'I.I!ﬂ'h’lc-imﬂfﬂmmmhhﬂlﬂlhﬂuﬂhp-nﬂnpmmhii‘kmdm-m
tray femall [ clisges in the fiwcigs cuneecy swchange o, isicresd e i liguickry amd piter kot chags

&) lleresk radr rink
H—f"‘-nﬁ""hﬁwd-l--i-mhmﬂﬂiﬁd---hnmu—r-h-nmmmm:-mqm-mmwnrmm
cen nErmets. The marpoment b iespomitlc for ike monsarisg of e gy imimen s peaon Wil varsldes me conmdora] by v nEgetsesl o abrschariog e groap bomed g
tu arhirve o amwable. G geive coa o fandng

] Farvigs rurrency purksngs rati dik.
Tha Crenpary e i crprea s o formgn cuseses ik

=) Liymiiiny Faki

LETRITY Tk (8 Dt vtk a8 Th " oeTpay i bl e v g o B obfipeiar s i mweToen o ailankly of cal or cash souvaln Miarvigang huuidiny rak, wnd dere e
dllouing stdaccm wnl hedging fie Conpany's Raancial indepeed, st st ool thec contral sk of di Comapmy s ey deparmmn, b priker m e abic 16 coware dia Compary's
Aoy il Miiansal I-I-I-n-nmnu-u.lnq-mmndntrr--.u-n.-n-imh-q-ruh-nmm&—urmnﬂmﬂp&mﬂulwq
plamisg. The O e ik g b i d vt tha remct sl s

Immns in © Thausssdsunbes slbarwde stied )
A il Mareh 3, n3s Muoir | Lew ihan 12 Tutal
itk
Bastiirmimgs 3 "
Truche pas nbikca iz 132 1
Total 13 152 |
A5 e March 31, 2624 Mair Rana a1 Taisi 1
5 il
Horrusags | 13 o ass
i%aé i3 40 in
Total IR E
———

nhp-_ﬂuhluurnm
The it ratw polvie o e Cnaary s smered taanng (sl e s ey

haai As al
Farilpalsm Mlarvh FI, Maich 11,
mE I

Finrd-raty muiramism
ARl daart s - -
Finascial lofuikieg 5 s
Tarsl S -
Variablerare Haly e
Fimecml mm=s ' -
Fapaicsl bedulins - b
Tutal %an = MY

leragragphic cemcrstrs thn of condii mk
Thee Cespuary b @ prographes soscestistios of s recrivabies. set of allowmnost o dadia

Fair valee sosdnry saabsh for Sanl-reir insmsmesn
Thea Ciampiny'n Bl rate st wst dirwiol o mimrtiod oo asd e (6l marred for nieret ralg sk, a8 pesihes i curyirg mmowsne fo e e oash Ty will Mumeir bezsas of
shidigen w1 ek Inimeo 1@e

Vass NMes semblivily anubhsi Tor veviabbe rase intammi
A reascuabity poactls (hampe of 190 b painic m mierem raes @ tee eponng, dets wnld benw pmoremsed (deommmmsli prvd ro e by e Siouants sboem boow. Thes mnalven asise i
all ctbey vengties @ paticelar Tovogn cursracy Eycbangs i@es. oEnE comiy

Ky an i
S Mgsah 30, 1025 tarvh F1, 1004
I 199 bp HE 141 s
Variahle roir imirunenis
Jrimh Flew Scaminns - : 1] L
 Tertal | = - i 110y

The risk stimmtes: provabod s paallel shifl of 104 baas posm sures e pome al yickl canves This colestason obo s Sl the chanas accer o fhe Sdlased. sheet ot arsl hat
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ke Foadds Limited
SNodes Forming part of Finnmeial Staiement for the yesr ended 3188 March, 2915
{Amnmnt in ¥ Thossamds,unless atherwise siated)

22 Finuncial instruments- A¢coumting, classificartions and Tair value mensurements

The signelicass accounting policass, including the criteria G necopmition, the basss of measurement and (e Bisis on which incomse and
Expenacs ar recogmised, in respect of each clas of financial eseet, finsecial lishility and equity instruiment we disclosed in notes & the
finmszzal staiements.

Failr valie hisrarchy

This section explaing. the judgemests sed cslimates mude in dekrmining the fair values of the fimancial inseuments that are recoghised ind
mensured m Fair value. The fuif walue of financeal assts are chissified iy iree categones e Livgl 1, 2 on 3 depending on the inputs used in
e velusson kchnigee. The hermchy gives the highest priority bo quoted prices in octive market for aendical assets o lsabliises ilevel |
miemmremnenis | and lowest praorigy 10 unobacrvable impuns (level 1 reasuremens |

ﬂﬂmnﬂmﬂhﬁlﬁ:mwummﬁwmmdmwl Bring shan jerme i matue, their caerning|
o [ coesidersd 8 rensinahle spprosimtion of their fir velse,

Flanneinl righ managesnen|
The Compamy ks exposed primarily i Mauldiy risks which may sdversely inmpact the Faar wulue of w5 financisl instrumrenis

Carrying amoust Fair Valwr
Particwlars A% B As al
31 March 228 A1 Merch Mg
Amnimis In B Amouints lm Bs
—
= Divednients]Caresa) . &
« Trade receivnbles E ;
- Cash and cash equivakones 1,27 444 | X7 335
= Hank balasors - -
- Logng and Advainces 3 -
Tedal 137,550 117459
Finangisl babslites
- Botmnaings inon-current) - a
= Bormowings {oament) - ;
- Trnde and other payakdes 152 152
- by Merancind liahilies . i
Tutal [ 152 152 |
Carryimg smoum Fair Value
Pasticulars Al As i
31 Miareh T024 51 Mareh 2004
Amienints In Hs, Amounis [n H;t_
|=' o
« Emvesimmenis Current) ’ .
- Trade receavalslesy = :
= Cash nnd cosh exquaivalenis 1] B2
= Bamk halanies - -
- Lowms mnd Advances - .
= Enher firancial asseis : ;
Tuewl .11 H:ﬂi
Eirihriial Labibstics
= Bompwings (ncn-cumer | i s
- Bomirwings {zurreni) JED3s 30 (s
» Trasde sl ey payahles 40 il
= Oitheer financaal lakdlites s r
Taoral SHAM
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Kore Foods Limited

[{Amount in ¥ Thousandsunless otherwise stated)
13. Employee benefit obligations

Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2025

Hln the Previous year, the Company has padd s actual gratuity Hability 10 fts emplovee during the venr and hence has closed it
gratuity scheme of LIC. During the vear, the company does not have any Employee benefit plan.

Defined Contribution Plans
Farticulurs As i Ax mi
31 March 2025 | 31 Mareh 2024
Emplovers Contribution to Provident Fund = =
Defined Benefit Plan
|1} Gratuity (Non-funded)
i) Leave Encashment (Non-funded) %
i) Grratuity { funded) .
(a} The amounty recopnized in the balance sheet are as follows: - -
FParticalars As Al As ai
31 Mareh 2025 | 31 March 2024

Total Actual Gratuity

JCurrent service Cost

{Corpus svailable with LIC

Received From LIC

Amount in Balance Sheet Liabilities

Seftled Amount of the Member

Excess amount of provision written back
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Kore Foods Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2025

24. Relnted Porty Desclomre

Redationship

#} Mame of the enterprises having same Koy
Management Personnel and'or their relatives as the
Reparting enterprises:

Mew Vision Imaging Private Limited

Mew Vision Grosp Holding Private Limbied

Mew Wision Printing Services Privase Limited
Perfoemance Indusiries Private Limited

Chersh Specialives Limited

b Ky mamagement personnel {KMP)

ALY Pazalbiboy - Mon-Faeasisve [hsetogd * [I-I'.rq,l,-ﬂud e hE A MR
Maona 1 Soara - Mon Execatne Dicsctor®  (Keagned on 26052025,
Saved Ablms - Mom Fapoaimnee |rI.|.|.-|'l:|:|.|.|.|:r.:| [ Mrecaor®
K.Y Bhar - M Exeoacee [ivecor -|'F.|Fu|:ﬁl:uﬂ I'.EIIL;!I.:ES}
st Silveira - Mansging Davectoe (Ceeeed an 31.0002025)
Puja Josha - Compamye Secooary (Resigned on 3.0 23035)
Shalini Lobo - Cheed Fmancia Officer [Hesigred on 3100 2035)

Tavimdm Maik - Chaef Fasoml CHficer  Appainsed on 01.04.2025)
Smuioor L Hagque Bust - Addisional Drrector (A ppoinied oa 26,03, 2025
Sbanzre L Haue B - Marsygong Pheeris [ ppanted om 01 04 3025}
Sachin Rane - Addstional Directar [ Appaiared on 20,006 2025)

Baleah Jakan - [Hrector [Appoioted on 26.0% J005)

Fhon-exetutive direcior is disclosed a5 Key Managoment Personne! s per the reguirament of Ind AS 24, However, be is ool Key Manngemen

Personnel us per Companies Act, 2013

The relnted party relationships have been determined by the management on the basis of the reguiremsents of the Indizn Accouming Standasd (1l

ASY - 24 “Related |"|'.|.|.1.}- [Disclosiares’

{Amount in ¥ Thoasands, unless atherwise stated |
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SIS T i Pihtion JT;mn 1015 J.Tn.'llma 2024
Direcior sitting fees

Abclullah % Fazalhibwey KT 3 i ZT SNk
K10 Bhar EMPF 18 O 120010
Uiaiesh Shemoy KSR [T RIEECLY]
Saped Al EMP {2 CEH A0 CHK)
Mo D) Sousy KM 37 ) 1 2K}
Sachin Tanc KM 300 -
Mbwnignacr U1 Blague Baa EMB a0

alshi Jalan Khip hTLEd]

Remuneration oo EMP

| rshm Sdvieima KnP 756 000 T 0000
1hap |oshi KnP 485 T8 52800
Shalimii Lok KMP & 10,600 535243
[Loan Repaid

e Y Fasalbhay K 31877148

Laran Taken

ALY Fazalbhoy KM 714058 13253 N
Advance Recoived

Mew Visnon Gn.ﬂ.rp Hl’.l-l.l.l.ﬂ'l.n Privaie Liensed Related Farty s (K]}
Chensh Specisines Lamsed Redated Funy 430000
Perfonmance Industics Privare Limdned Relmed FHI'T_'|' .
Perfammance Indusocs Povate Limared (Seoanry Disposic) Relsted Porfy

New Viion Imaging Privage Limined Relsted Fariy

Advanze Repaid

Mew Vision Cenp Flohling Privite Limived Related Party L
Chensh Specilties Limined Relared Party £ 0000




Eapenses
Sew Vimion Tensging Prvate Lisndoed
{Rent)

MNew Vimon Imagmg Povae Limeed
(LM Expenses)

B Wimaon Tinsging: Prvaee Lirmited
Puscliiscs Misr _:.

By Vigson Printing Services Movate Lo
[Alih Fagenscs)

Cloring balance (credit)
ALY, Faﬂ]hhlr:,'— |,n|:|1

Helsed Party

Helbsed Party

Felatel Pariy

Rislabed Fary

EMP

kALY

11,2523

ad1d

ey o

3o, (el

4,180

ERLE L

270072408
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Kore Foods Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the vear ended 315t March, 2025

25 Ratio Analysis and its elements

Ratios Numerator Denominator | As on March 31, As on March 31| % Change in the)| Management Comments
2025 2024 ratio
Current Current Assets | <™ 1,28,624.48 180.64 711044205 | ¢ 10 settlement of
' Liabilities i ~ - | Borowed Funds of Director
Increase in Preferential
Share r
Debi-Equity Total Debts Sehaidars 0000  2.56,500.00 -100.007% |Sharc allotment of Equity
Equity :
Shares
Eamnings :
Dbt Service Coverjavailable for debt {Debt Service - - Due to decrease in Interest
. expense
Service
Return on Equity  |Profit After Tax Shm.'chmdﬂlﬁ 2543068 1, 8, 500,00 R 36% Due to exceptional item
Equity Income
S R (..‘nsi of Goods Average il 0.00%
Sold Inventory
. i Average Trade .
Trade Receivables tjMNet Sale ¥ - - Brue to decrease in Sales
Receivable
: Average Trade
I'rade pavables turn{Met Purchase _ - 95,76 (.00%
Payable
Met Capital turnove|{Net Sales Working Capital - 64,221.92 -1 DOUDS Due to decrease in Sales
. o |Earning before .
: 3 55 443, -4, TEASE |
Return on capital Ey TR o e Capital employved 26,155.67 |,28.443.84 79.04% | Due to decrease in Profit
R
Return on Investmel, - o0 of Averipe - - 0, 0%
investment [mvestment
MNet profit Profit After Tax [Met Sale 25.430.68( - 3,803 80 -768.56% |Due 1o decrease in Profit

¥ reguired where % variaoce exceeds 25%
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Kore Foods Limited
Notes forming part of Finuncial Statement for the vear endbed 35t March, 2024

h1h1h=mnurﬂr.lhﬁnnullmnhbdkmlﬂmtmpn}mmmﬂmuum the met veorth has boem fully eroded, Since
the compary wis sulfering from kesses. 1 hat sold iz band snd budding and closed down s operabon. Furser the phamt mnd equipmen i aks
m the process of being sold. Accordingly. the plom and equipmest is classified as mscts held Foor male as o fdarch 31, 20241 the curment year
the commpany his made and anplensenied (he revival plan o its cperations with Tenm24 Foods msd beversges privare limeried nnd acsonkmghy
imade an upen o foracguisiten of promasiess hldings in terme af SER [ subsmuelad acipessition of shares and mboover) Regulation, 201 1

nred also made peeferential allotment of equity shares i reseh thereod the s worth of the compmny hns begome pasilive
s vaew of the revival plmlhe::-nmpﬂ;ﬂm heeamie 3° Going Concem

17 Diarmg the vear the company has made ds redemption of Preferonoe shores o jpar by [reshs issue of epeity shares of the domipany

2B The compasy s made s “one tise seifemen (0TS b o dirscws @ frapost al’ unsecurs) inerest free nsn of Re 1347, 142 which is
necéplid by the direcson nnd sentled for s, 31,34, 71 4%
The vessrvir of loan of Re. 2,82, 12,434/ Fppeas aw e excoptionad dlem in manztent of Profit and Los lor ihe vesr

20 Dearing the year ihe compisy hay reviewed the kmgssanding deti il crodii hafances of deposite, advances and hmhilines in pespect of deb
I, Sundry Advance of Rs. 7517
2. Sales tax deposite af Sospar of Hs 260000
3. Electricay duposite ar Yalpoi of B 31940
el grodil badance of Salos nx Abmedatid of R &73000 representing unadissied order for refund desermined by ohe ginkes Bax deparsment ainl

30 The Compasy has unabsorbed deprecistion and carried forward losses eic avuilible for sed off under Icome Tax Ace 1961, However m
View of presest ancerminty regandisg genession af sefficeem Fanme tmable iscome, Xl Dieferred Tax Assel m respect off related credin for
Bha yaur has st beew rocognised in the accounis on prdent basis

1 Title Deeds of lamovabile Property sof hebd im nnme of the Company
There are mo Immovabte Properiies owesed by the compeey i 015 name

32 Rrvalustion based e Valuation by s registered valwer
The Commpany bas nol revalued any of ies Properry, Plan & Equipmest dunng the vesr

55 Loans or Advanee ia the Nadure of Loguy Cranied be Prumasters, rcetors KAPs & Other Relnied Parbes
Thisi ane no Loans of Advances in the natuee of Loans granted durmg the yeas by ihe Campiny 1o Pomoters, Dlirectors, K.MPs aiid other

M Capital-Work-In Progress iCW i)
There is no Capital Work in Propress which is capitslised within a yeer fioes end of fnancil vear. Crmpleturm of any capitad is nof verdug

A2 lnangibds asseis moder devebopmeni
There are no Intangible assests under developmen during the yoar_ or whsee ompkelion & overds: o ks evceeded ity cost companed 19 ity

0 Wetails of Bemami Property beld
There are s pricecdings which kave bees milimed during the yesr or pending agebns ihe Compasy fiur Beddieng any Berami property wnder

37 Withal Pefaniier
The: Company. st nof boen dectired 55 8 wilful ddedlusdier by any Banks o Financial institstions or odker leniders

16 Registration of chirges or setfsfacibss with Regivirar of Companies
The Coenpany does nol ave any chaeges o satmfiaction whick i Yt 1o be remstorod with the Hegistrr of Companics (ROC) eyl the

M Complisnee with sumber of lnyers of companies
T Compary has vt invesied s any comgsiny o bandy coicenng.
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Kore Fuods | imited
Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the venr ended J1st March, 1025

A Coumplisnes with appresed Schemes) of Arrangemonts
The Comipaay has poo eered mas any seheme af arasgment during the vear

A1 Usilisstion of bavrowed fumids amid Share Premniim
1 Dhering the yesr, oo fosds have been advanced o loansd o wvested (efther from bormowerd funds o Sheibe premium oF any other sorves. of|
kind af funds) by the Comguny o or m any oiher persons or entdis includmg foneign entities [ “Inkrmedinns” Lwith @ undesstanding|
whether recorded in wriling or etsrwise, thas the intermedmry shall, whesher, direcily or walirccily kend or imeest o other persoes or entitics
sdentified in sy manser whatsever by o on behall of the Company (*1U itemane Beneficianss") or provids iy amnanie:, securty or ihe ke
on behnlf of the Ulbimute Bencficiaries.

T Dureg o v, no funds v been reocived v e Conmpany fbom sevy persens or entities, including forergn entibes | Fasding Pariie")
with the indersimuling whether meorded in WiRing o oikerwise, that e Company shall whether, direcily or indinecey lend or invest in oiher
Prwins or eniitiey identified | ae mannes whatsesyver by oo on belsall of tho Punding Farsy {1 inimang Henedieisnies” | or provide noy
EuErAnics, surity of e e on behall of the Uiimsk: Tene e lames

42 Awdi Trail
The Conmny has used accounting solfware i ttnintmining i books of neceent which has o feaium of neceriling medit irail (eci ing) ticility
endd the same hues operated throwghout the ¥ear fisr all ghe relevant Fameact ioas rocorded i ihe sodiwane Further, there &m0 8o mstance of audit

il festurs being twijponed wiih

43 Undischosrd inpome

There gro mo onsactions relating i previcusty unrecorded iicome that have Been mrmenileisd or diichiied s income duning the yenr m the ax
naseRmEals wnder the Insome Tax A | 061

44 Dietails of Crypin Cureeney or Vierual © NTTEnLY
T Compaey hos not irsided ar ivesied in sy Ciyplo Curreny s Virtual Cameney dumng the veur.

45 Previous vear Migmres have been recast, regrnoped, restated, reclassified whierrver NETERRE Y,

e
As jper our repord of eves daie sischind I:;_E) For and on behall of the Board of Directors:
Far W . Shali & Ca . &bl ¥ Run
anennd Accoenmiants Ulasinan X ing [irecroa
irm Rsgisiramon Ma 1081 EW CHM O 40011 [P0 202847
[ 5
A
e (3.5 Shenoy . Fame
\E-'z?_,l ! Chrociar | Dringtor
T | mwmujgg J,q
?.l\{h I
W_C Shah
l:nm I Kakahi Judan
lembenhip Mo 10360 [ TERkIY Derecior
Borskip Mo ARISH [I1%-08719425
[Dte 2005 2004
lF‘l.Iu; Wumisi, Mecharmiim Ha Mk

Chigf Financual CiMcer

Page 101 of 102



From [John Sitveira - Tivim [Ta |Ravindra Naik - Panaji

[Date  [22.05.2085 |subject  [Files

|Mame of Files :
1 5ale tax appeal file of Bichalim Goa
2 Gratipos Scheme file 2023 Containing 5 Applications for Settlement

3 Financials 2024-25 Print out [one set)
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